

COLLABORATORS						
	TITLE : cheats					
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE			
WRITTEN BY		August 3, 2022				

REVISION HISTORY								
NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION NAME								

Contents

1	chea	nts	1
	1.1	Amiga Game Cheats Guide by D. Lowrey	1
	1.2	action fighter	10
	1.3	afterburner	10
	1.4	after the war	11
	1.5	airball	11
	1.6	a.p.b	11
	1.7	archipelagos	11
	1.8	arkanoid	11
	1.9	arkanoid ii	12
	1.10	arkanoid 3, revenge of doh (imagine)	12
	1.11	astro marine corp	13
	1.12	atomic robo kid (activision)	13
	1.13	awesome	13
	1.14	baal	13
	1.15	back to the future ii	14
	1.16	barbarian (psygnosis)	14
	1.17	barbarian ii (palace) step-by-step walk-thru	14
	1.18	bard's tale	14
	1.19	batmam the movie	15
	1.20	battle squadron	15
	1.21	battle valley	15
	1.22	beach volley	15
	1.23	better dead than alien	15
	1.24	beverly hills cop	16
	1.25	bio challenge	16
	1.26	bombuzal	16
	1.27	brat	17
	1.28	bubble bobble	18
	1.29	capone	18

1.30	captain blood	18
1.31	carrier command	19
1.32	car vup	19
1.33	chaos strikes back	20
1.34	chamber of the sci-fi mutant priestess (kult)	20
1.35	chariots of wraith	20
1.36	chase hq	21
1.37	chip's challenge	21
1.38	chop & drop	22
1.39	chubby gristle (grandslam)	22
1.40	clown 'o mania	22
1.41	continetal circus	22
	cosmic pirate	
	crystal hammer	
	cybernoid	
	cybernoid ii	
1.46	datastorm	23
	defender ii	
1.48	defender of the crown	24
	denaris	
1.50	dogs of war	24
	dominator	
	double dragon	
	dragon's lair	
	dragon's lair ii	
1.55	dragon's lair ii - timewarp	25
1.56	dragon ninja	26
		26
1.58	dragon spirit	26
	drakken	26
		27
1.61	driller	27
1.62	drivin force	27
1.63	dungeon master	27
1.64	dynasty wars	27
1.65	dynamite dux	28
1.66	dyter-07	28
1.67	e-swat	28
1.68	eliminator	28

1.69 e-motion (us gold)	29
1.70 empire strikes back	29
1.71 enduro racer	30
1.72 enlightenment	30
1.73 eye of horus	30
1.74 exolon	30
1.75 f-29 retaliator	30
1.76 fa-18 interceptor (electronic arts)	31
1.77 faery tale adventure	31
1.78 falcon	32
1.79 fernandez must die	32
1.80 fighter bomber	32
1.81 flood	32
1.82 flying shark	33
1.83 footman	33
1.84 forgotten worlds	33
1.85 fusion	33
1.86 gauntlet ii	34
1.87 gemini wing	34
1.88 ghostbusters 2	34
1.89 ghosts `n' goblins	35
1.90 ghouls 'n' ghosts	35
1.91 giganoid	35
1.92 globulous	35
1.93 goldrunner	36
1.94 gravity force	36
1.95 great giana sisters	36
1.96 gremlins 2	36
1.97 hacker 2 (activision)	37
1.98 hammerfist	37
1.99 hardball (accolade)	37
1.100hard drivin'	37
1.101hawkeye	38
1.102helter skelter	38
1.103 heroes of the lance (ssi)	38
1.104hillsfar	39
1.105 horror zombies from crypt	39
1.106hunt for red october (datasoft)	39
1.107hybris	39

1.108 ikari warriors
1.109immortal
1.110 indiana jones & the last crusade (us gold) - arcade version
1.111 infestation
1.112 international karate + (system 3)
1.113 interphase
1.114 insanity fight
1.115it came from the desert
1.116ivanhoe
1.117karate kid ii
1.118kick off
1.119kidgloves
1.120killing game show
1.121kings quest iii
1.122klax
1.123 last duel
1.1241.e.d. storm (us gold)
1.125leatherneck
1.126 legend of the lost
1.127leisure suit larry
1.128leonardo
1.129lemmings
1.130 light corridor
1.131 lotus esprit turbo challenge
1.132 magic marble
1.133 marble madness
1.134 master ninja
1.135 mean streets
1.136menace
1.137mickey mouse
1.138 midnight resistance
1.139might & magic ii
1.140monty python
1.141 navy moves
1.142narco police
1.143 nebulus (hewson) or tower topler (epyx)
1.144nevermind
1.145 new zealand story
1.146night shift

1.147ninja mission (mastertronic)	50
1.148ninja spirit	51
1.149ninja warriors	51
1.150nitro	51
1.151 olympic challenge	51
1.152oops up	52
1.153 operation thunderbolt	52
1.154outrun	52
1.155 overlander	52
1.156p-47	53
1.157 pacland	53
1.158pandora	53
1.159paradroid	54
1.160pipeline	54
1.161 pipemania	54
1.162 pirates	55
1.163 plague	55
1.164platoon	55
1.165 pool of radiance	56
1.166populous	56
1.167 power drift	58
1.168 predator	58
1.169prophecy i the viking child	58
1.170 puffys saga	59
1.171puzznic	59
1.172quadralien (logotron/spinnaker)	59
1.173r-type	59
1.174rainbow islands	60
1.175rambo iii	60
1.176 return of the jedi	61
1.177 return to genesis	61
1.178rick dangerous	61
1.179rings of medusa	61
1.180roadblasters	61
1.181robocop	61
1.182robocop 2	62
1.183rock 'n roll	62
1.184rolling thunder	62
1.185rotor	62

1.186savage	63
1.187sdi (activision)	63
1.188 s.d.i. (cinemaware)	63
1.189 sentry (the sentinel)	63
1.190 shadow of the beast	64
1.191 shadow of beast ii	64
1.192 shadow warriors	64
1.193 shinobi	64
1.194sidearms	65
1.195 silkworm	65
1.196sim city	66
1.197 sinbad & throne of falcon	66
1.198skidz	66
1.199slayer	67
1.200sly spy	67
1.201 solomon's key	67
1.202 sonic boom	67
1.203sorcery+	67
1.204space ace	67
1.205 spell bound	68
1.206spherical	68
1.207 spidertronic (infogrames)	68
1.208 spiderman	68
1.209 spittin' image	69
1.210spy vs spy	69
1.211 starflight	69
1.212starglider	69
1.213 starglider ii	70
1.214star goose	71
1.215 starquake	71
1.216starray	71
1.217 stormlord	72
1.218 storm trooper	72
1.219street fighter	73
1.220strider	73
1.221 stryx	73
1.222 super cars (gremlin)	73
1.223 super hang on	74
1.224switchblade	74

<u>cheats</u> ix

1.225 sword of sodan	74
1.226 teenage mutant hero turtles	74
1.227 test drive	74
1.228 test drive ii	75
1.229three stooges	75
1.230thunderbirds	75
1.231 thunderblade	75
1.232thunder cats	75
1.233thunder blade	76
1.234times of lore (origin)	76
1.235 titan (titus)	76
1.236torvak the warrior	77
1.237trailblazer	77
1.238treasure island dizzy	77
1.239 turrican	78
1.240unreal	78
1.241untouchables	78
1.242 venus the flytrap	78
1.243 veteran	79
1.244vigilante	79
1.245 virus	79
1.246voodoo nightmare	79
1.247voyager	80
1.248 warhawk (firebird)	80
1.249warhead	80
1.250weird dreams	80
1.251 wings (cinemaware)	80
1.252wizball	81
1.253x-out	81
1.254xenon	82
1.255 xenon ii	82
1.256unnamed.1	83
1.257xybots	83
1.258z-out	83
1.259zany golf	83
1.260 zombi (ubi soft)	84
1.261zoom	84

cheats 1 / 84

Chapter 1

cheats

1.1 Amiga Game Cheats Guide by D. Lowrey

BARD'S TALE

BATMAM THE MOVIE

```
Table of Contents:
ACTION FIGHTER
AFTERBURNER
AFTER THE WAR
AIRBALL
A.P.B.
ARCHIPELAGOS
ARKANOID
ARKANOID II
ARKANOID 3, Revenge Of Doh (Imagine)
ASTRO MARINE CORP
ATOMIC ROBO KID (Activision)
AWESOME
BAAL
BACK TO THE FUTURE II
BARBARIAN (Psygnosis)
BARBARIAN II (Palace) step-by-step walk-thru
```

cheats 2 / 84

BATTLE SQUADRON

BATTLE VALLEY

BEACH VOLLEY

BETTER DEAD THAN ALIEN

BEVERLY HILLS COP

BIO CHALLENGE

BOMBUZAL

BRAT

BUBBLE BOBBLE

CAPONE

CAPTAIN BLOOD

CARRIER COMMAND

CAR VUP

CHAOS STRIKES BACK

CHAMBER OF THE SCI-FI MUTANT PRIESTESS (KULT)

CHARIOTS OF WRAITH

CHASE HQ

CHIP'S CHALLENGE

CHOP & DROP

CHUBBY GRISTLE (Grandslam)

CLOWN 'O MANIA

CONTINETAL CIRCUS

COSMIC PIRATE

CRYSTAL HAMMER

CYBERNOID

CYBERNOID II

DATASTORM

DEFENDER II

cheats 3/84

DEFENDER OF THE CROWN

DENARIS

DOGS OF WAR

DOMINATOR

DOUBLE DRAGON

DRAGON'S LAIR

DRAGON'S LAIR II

DRAGON'S LAIR II - TIMEWARP

DRAGON NINJA

DRAGON SCAPE

DRAGON SPIRIT

DRAKKEN

DR PLUMMETT HOUSE OF FLUX

DRILLER

DRIVIN FORCE

DUNGEON MASTER

DYNASTY WARS

DYNAMITE DUX

DYTER-07

E-SWAT

ELIMINATOR

E-MOTION (US Gold)

EMPIRE STRIKES BACK

ENDURO RACER

ENLIGHTENMENT

EYE OF HORUS

EXOLON

F-29 RETALIATOR

FA-18 INTERCEPTOR (Electronic Arts)

cheats 4 / 84

FAERY TALE ADVENTURE

FALCON

FERNANDEZ MUST DIE

FIGHTER BOMBER

FLOOD

FLYING SHARK

FOOTMAN

FORGOTTEN WORLDS

FUSION

GAUNTLET II

GEMINI WING

GHOSTBUSTERS 2

GHOSTS 'N' GOBLINS

GHOULS 'N' GHOSTS

GIGANOID

GLOBULOUS

GOLDRUNNER

GRAVITY FORCE

GREAT GIANA SISTERS

GREMLINS 2

HACKER 2 (Activision)

HAMMERFIST

HARDBALL (Accolade)

HARD DRIVIN'

HAWKEYE

HELTER SKELTER

HEROES OF THE LANCE (SSI)

HILLSFAR

cheats 5 / 84

HORROR ZOMBIES FROM CRYPT

HUNT FOR RED OCTOBER (Datasoft)

HYBRIS

IKARI WARRIORS

IMMORTAL

INDIANA JONES & THE LAST CRUSADE (US Gold) - Arcade version

INFESTATION

INTERNATIONAL KARATE + (System 3)

INTERPHASE

INSANITY FIGHT

IT CAME FROM THE DESERT

IVANHOE

KARATE KID II

KICK OFF

KIDGLOVES

KILLING GAME SHOW

KINGS QUEST III

KLAX

LAST DUEL

L.E.D. STORM (US Gold)

LEATHERNECK

LEGEND OF THE LOST

LEISURE SUIT LARRY

LEONARDO

LEMMINGS

LIGHT CORRIDOR

LOTUS ESPRIT TURBO CHALLENGE

MAGIC MARBLE

MARBLE MADNESS

cheats 6 / 84

MASTER NINJA

MEAN STREETS

MENACE

MICKEY MOUSE

MIDNIGHT RESISTANCE

MIGHT & MAGIC II

MONTY PYTHON

NAVY MOVES

NARCO POLICE

NEBULUS (Hewson) or TOWER TOPLER (EPYX)

NEVERMIND

NEW ZEALAND STORY

NIGHT SHIFT

NINJA MISSION (Mastertronic)

NINJA SPIRIT

NINJA WARRIORS

NITRO

OLYMPIC CHALLENGE

OOPS UP

OPERATION THUNDERBOLT

OUTRUN

OVERLANDER

P - 47

PACLAND

PANDORA

PARADROID

PIPELINE

PIPEMANIA

cheats 7 / 84

PIRATES

PLAGUE

PLATOON

POOL OF RADIANCE

POPULOUS

POWER DRIFT

PREDATOR

PROPHECY I THE VIKING CHILD

PUFFYS SAGA

PUZZNIC

QUADRALIEN (Logotron/Spinnaker)

R-TYPE

RAINBOW ISLANDS

RAMBO III

RETURN OF THE JEDI

RETURN TO GENESIS

RICK DANGEROUS

RINGS OF MEDUSA

ROADBLASTERS

ROBOCOP

ROBOCOP 2

ROCK 'N ROLL

ROLLING THUNDER

ROTOR

SAVAGE

SDI (Activision)

S.D.I. (Cinemaware)

SENTRY (THE SENTINEL)

SHADOW OF THE BEAST

cheats 8 / 84

SHADOW OF BEAST II

SHADOW WARRIORS

SHINOBI

SIDEARMS

SILKWORM

SIM CITY

SINBAD & THRONE OF FALCON

SKIDZ

SLAYER

SLY SPY

SOLOMON'S KEY

SONIC BOOM

SORCERY+

SPACE ACE

SPELL BOUND

SPHERICAL

SPIDERTRONIC (Infogrames)

SPIDERMAN

SPITTIN' IMAGE

SPY Vs SPY

STARFLIGHT

STARGLIDER

STARGLIDER II

STAR GOOSE

STARQUAKE

STARRAY

STORMLORD

STORM TROOPER

STREET FIGHTER

cheats 9 / 84

STRIDER

STRYX

SUPER CARS (Gremlin)

SUPER HANG ON

SWITCHBLADE

SWORD OF SODAN

TEENAGE MUTANT HERO TURTLES

TEST DRIVE

TEST DRIVE II

THREE STOOGES

THUNDERBIRDS

THUNDERBLADE

THUNDER CATS

THUNDER BLADE

TIMES OF LORE (Origin)

TITAN (Titus)

TORVAK THE WARRIOR

TRAILBLAZER

TREASURE ISLAND DIZZY

TURRICAN

UNREAL

UNTOUCHABLES

VENUS THE FLYTRAP

VETERAN

VIGILANTE

VIRUS

VOODOO NIGHTMARE

VOYAGER

cheats 10 / 84

```
WARHAWK (Firebird)
WARHEAD
WEIRD DREAMS
WINGS (Cinemaware)
WIZBALL
X-OUT
XENON
XENON II
X-OUT
XYBOTS
Z-OUT
ZANY GOLF
ZOMBI (UBI Soft)
```

1.2 action fighter

ZOOM

ACTION FIGHTER

Get on the hi-score table and enter ZBACKDOOR for infinite lives.

1.3 afterburner

AFTERBURNER

Pause the game , then type THUNDERBLADE. Then try the following keys:

```
< - Go down a level
> - Go up a level
G - More Missiles
T - Less Missiles
```

N - Extra Lives

Fly to the top of the screeen to avoid missiles. Slow down on levels 8 and 17 to avoid rocks. Go full speed to dodge infra-red missiles.

Note: Other sources say type TOGETHER IN ELECTRIC DREAMS

cheats 11 / 84

1.4 after the war

AFTER THE WAR

To give yourself infinite energy & time, press the following three keys simultaneously on level 1;

Hold down the ALT, 1, B keys.

Holding down the ALT, 1, M keys advances you to the second level.

The password for Level 2 is 101069.

1.5 airball

AIRBALL

The spellbook is in the room with the candle. You have to pick up and remove the blocks to get it. Take the spellbook back to the start screen and drop it in the top left corner and follow the instructions to get the ingredients to complete the game.

1.6 a.p.b.

A.P.B.

Type ALF into the hi-score table for infinite demerits.

If you hold down the button while driving, the siren will sound, and the other cars will move out of the way. Now you can drive at full speed without crashing.

1.7 archipelagos

ARCHIPELAGOS

When asked to select an Archipelagos choose 8421 then press the ENTER key twice. Now you can select any island from 1 to 9999.

Another source says you must play the first two levels before activating the above sequence.

1.8 arkanoid

cheats 12 / 84

ARKANOID

Start the game as usual, and while playing the game, you can access the cheat mode by doing the following.

Pause the game with the Space Bar. Now type 'DSIMAGIC' (do not hit return) and press Space to unpause the game.

A yellow capsule, 'DS' will fall. Catch it. Now the following keys will make the following capsules fall at any time.

```
[B] - Break (Opens gates and awards bonus points)
```

[C] - Catch (Holds ball)

[D] - Disruption (Split into 3 balls)
[E] - Expand (Makes vaus larger)

[L] - Laser (Gives you a laser used with mouse button)

[P] - Extra Player (Self Explanatory)
[S] - Slow (Slows down ball)

In addition, pressing 'F' will send you to the last level to fight DOH. Be sure to give yourself lots of lives first.

You can skip any level by using ENTER on the keypad.

To access the extra 33 levels (assuming you have that version), press F3 for a one player game and F4 for a two player game. (instead of F1 or F2)

1.9 arkanoid ii

ARKANOID II

On the high score screen, type 'DEBBIE S' for unlimited lives.

When you die, wait until the title screen appears. Press CAPS LOCK, then type 'DALEY-88'. You will then continue on the same level you died on.

On the title page, type 'ROBOCOPPETER' for continuous mode.

When you die, wait until the title screen appears. Press CAPS LOCK, then type 'MAGENTA'. Now when playing, hit 'S' to skip levels.

1.10 arkanoid 3, revenge of doh (imagine)

ARKANOID 3, Revenge Of Doh (Imagine)

When the pink loading screen appears, hold down Caps Lock and type IMAGINE. When the opening bit plays, type PETEJOHNSONWANTSCHEAT. Now, when you press S, it causes both exits to open, and you can go on to the next screen without finishing it. Or, type DALEY88 instead at the pink screen, and you can now restart at the level you last died on!

cheats 13 / 84

1.11 astro marine corp

ASTRO MARINE CORP

Passwords: Zone 2: NOSTROMO

Zone 4: DISCOVERY
Zone 6: ENTERPRISE
Zone 8: DAGOBAH
Zone 10: REPLICANT
Zone 12: KRULL
Zone 14: METROPOLIS

Zone 14: METROPOLIS

1.12 atomic robo kid (activision)

ATOMIC ROBO KID (Activision)

While still on the title screen type in TUESDAY 14TH (with the space) and when you press fire to start the game you will be presented with an options sreen that will allow you to obtain infinite lives, etc.

1.13 awesome

AWESOME

Hold down the $\,+\,$ key on the keypad and press Fire. Then during play F1 key disables enemies, F6 replenishes energy and 1-10 keys give you different weapons.

1.14 baal

BAAL

During the load push the right mouse button for infinite lives as the screen blanks.

In the second cavern there is a force filed that seems impossible to get rid of. To get to the time machine chunk beyond it, simply fall off the right side of the phone booth platform above.

Here are all the coordinates of all the jetpack platforms, in the order you should go to them to finish the game. X/Y, X being width and Y being height:

Level 1: 31/16 (cartridge 2), 02/25, 52/30 (cartridge 3), 51/00, 24/38, 62/13, 02/50, 64/49, 33/58 (exit to level 2).

Level 2: 34/30, 54/12 (cartridge 4), 16/12, 00/24, 03/34, 30/47, 54/12 (exit to level 3).

The jetpack isn't used on level 3.

cheats 14 / 84

1.15 back to the future ii

BACK TO THE FUTURE II

Pause the action at any time and type THE ONLY NEAT THING TO DO (include spaces). The game will reset, indicating the cheat mode is active. Now you have infinite lives.

1.16 barbarian (psygnosis)

BARBARIAN (Psygnosis)

During the game, type '04-08-59'. The screen should turn grey. If so, you are now invulnerable and have unlimited lives.

NOTE: Other sources say code is '04 08 59' no hyphens between numbers:

To kill the final Wizard, you must have a shield. When his shot comes at you, use the defense icon, and it will fly back at him.

1.17 barbarian ii (palace) step-by-step walk-thru

BARBARIAN II (Palace) step-by-step walk-thru

Level 1: left, left, right seven times, left, right, left, in the cave, and right. Level 2: right, up, left, up, left, left, right, left three times, up, and left. Level 3: up, right, right, up, left, right, up, right, left, left, up, left, left, up, right, right, left, left, up. Level 4: hit the fireballs, then try to leap across. Several low chops will destroy it. Next is the Pit Demon; when he reaches out, use an overhead chop to hit his arms; repeat until death. Next, Drax himself! Wait until he pauses between spells, and hit him with a flying head chop! The End...

1.18 bard's tale

BARD'S TALE

Load your party, go to the statistics screen for the first player. Pool all of the party's gold to the first player, then remove him from the party, and then load him back in. Then pool the gold to another player. Repeat this for each player.

Turn off the computer without saving the game and every player will have the gold of the entire party before. Repeat if wanted.

cheats 15 / 84

1.19 batmam the movie

BATMAM THE MOVIE

While the title page is displayed (one with Batman & Joker, type 'JAMMMM'. Hold down each key several seconds and last M key should turn screen upside down. The words 'CHEAT MODE ON' should appear at the top of the screen. You also have unlimited lives. Press F10 to skip levels.

1.20 battle squadron

BATTLE SQUADRON

Type ELECTRONIC on the intro to call up the game options editor.

Type in CASTOR during play- the screen will flash green indicating the cheat mode is active. Both ships are now invincible. Pressing F6 - F10 will select different types of weapons. F1 - F5 will alter its power.

1.21 battle valley

BATTLE VALLEY

Type ROGER MELLIE THE MAN ON THE TELE activates infinite lives cheat.

1.22 beach volley

BEACH VOLLEY

Type 'DADDYBRACEY' to activate the level skip option. The screen should flash. Press F1 to skip levels. NOTE: May have a space like DADDY BRACEY

1.23 better dead than alien

BETTER DEAD THAN ALIEN

Typing CHAMP then pressing HELP will show you the cheats available.

```
Keys for cheating: F1 - Scatterbolts F6 - Neutron Bomb
F2 - Multi Fire F7 - Clone Ship
F3 - Auto Repeat F8 - Shield
F4 - Armour Missles F9 - Skip Level
F5 - Stun F0 - Extra Power Bars
```

If the passwords are extened into the names of the programmers,

cheats 16 / 84

ELVIE and CHAMPIE, the program states that the 'Supercheat' has been entered. If anyone finds out just exactly this does, drop me a line, eh?

Here's the complete set of codes for both the ST and Amiga versions.

LEVEL	PASSWORD	COMMENT			
001	ELEKTRA	PRACTICE			
002	SYZYGY	A DODDLE			
003	DRAMBUIE	VERY EASY			
004	PLUG	EASY			
005	SOPRANO	QUITE EASY			
006	MAYONNAISE	AVERAGE			
007	FAUCET	SOME EFFORT			
008	POTATO	MUCH EFFORT			
009	WOOMERA	GREAT EFFORT			
010	NARCISSUS	TOTAL EFFORT			
011	DEBUTANTE	HARD!			
012	FIRKIN	REAL HARD			
013	ACOUSTIC	VERY HARD			
014	TRIPTYCH	LUDICROUS			
015	JABBERWOCKY	ABSURD			
016	WHIMSICAL	POSSIBLE?			
017	CORNUCOPIA	DO THIS ONE!			
018	PUNJABI	OK, NOW THIS			
019	TIDDLY POM	STILL HERE?!			
020	KEWPIE DOLL	BRILLIANT!			
021	SEPULCHRE	IMPOSSIBLE			
022	EUPHEMISM	OR WAS IT?			
023	GRAMMARIAN	THE END.			
024	CROSSWORD	THE END II			
025	QUARANTINE	THAT'S IT.			

1.24 beverly hills cop

BEVERLY HILLS COP

Click past the high score screen onto the select difficulty page. Type MELLIE and you will be able to access all the games.

1.25 bio challenge

BIO CHALLENGE

Pause with ESC and G key will advance you to the end of level guardian (as if you want to go there).

1.26 bombuzal

cheats 17 / 84

BOMBUZAL

When reaching a new level, it's worthwhile to sacrifice a life to see the explosion pattern. When trying to detonate a pulsing bomb, pick it up; it's easier to see its size. You are invulnerable to explosions when teleporting, so use it to your advantage! A blind droid can't activate switches. Also, here's a revised list of the level access codes:

LEVE]	L CODE		LEVE]	L CODE
8	ROSS		136	BIKE
16	RATT		144	BIRD
24	LISA		152	TAPE
32	DAVE	160		VASE
40	IRON	168		PILL
48	LEAD	176		SPOT
56	WEED	184		PALM
64	RING	192		LOCK
72	GIRL	200		SAFE
80	GOLD	208		WORM
88	OPAL	216		NOSE
96	SONG	224		EYES
104	FIRE	232		HAIR
112	LAMP	240		SIGN
120	TREE	248		MYTH
128	SINK			
120	TREE			

Level Codes			_		-			
		00: 08: 16: 24: 32: 40: 48: 56: 64: 72: 80: 88:	BOMB ROSS RATT LISA DAVE IRON LEAD WEED RING GIRL GOLD	04: 12: 20: 28: 36: 44: 52: 60: 68: 76: 84: 92:	FIRE LAMP TREE SINK BIKE BIRD TAPE VASE PILL SPOT PALM	00: 08: 16: 24: 32: 40:	SAFE WORM NOSE EYES HAIR SIGN	

1.27 brat

BRAT

LEVEL:	CODE:
=====	=====
2	MIHEMOTO
3	SASUTOZO
4	SUMATZEE
5	NOKITAGO
6	ITSANONO

cheats 18 / 84

7	MOZIMATO
8	HOZITOMO
9	MOKITEMO
10	ZUMOHATO
11	CHANASTU
12	NAGAITSU

1.28 bubble bobble

BUBBLE BOBBLE

Press F1 to advance 1 screen
Press F2 to advance six screens
Press F3 to advance eleven screens

If you can get to boards 10, 20, 30 & 40 without dying a door will appear to take you to a secret level. On boards 7 & 22 wait a few seconds until the umbrella falls and grab it, you will warp ahead 6 levels.

While in the first screen, bubble the first two monsters and then fill the screen with hundreds of bubbles. Bubble and burst the remaining monster and the remaining bubbles should turn into fruit (usually bananas), each of which is worth 500 points. Also, Hold down the fire button after losing your last life, and you should get another set of lives, though your score will be reset. Beating level 100: jump on the small platforms to collect all the green potion bottles. they will give you lightning bolts. Jump down alongside the wall and let that monster have it!! After 100 hits, he will turn into a bubble. Pop him and you've done it!

1.29 capone

CAPONE

To find a special bonus, go to the front of the Post Office. Shoot the ball at the top of the flag pole, and your score will raise. If you shoot it again, you'll see a screen of programmers. Shoot it again and you'll be invinceable, standing in the bank. At the end of that round, you will start at the beginning with warp speed.

1.30 captain blood

CAPTAIN BLOOD

When you encounter a particularly friendly alien, ask it the following question using the alien icons: CODE GG1. The alien will then give you the co-ordinates of another alien called GG. Go to the specified planet and you can then ask GG for the co-ordinates of all the other aliens around by asking CODE INFORMATION HELP. If you're met with blind ignorance then put in the name of an alien after the HELP.

cheats 19 / 84

1.31 carrier command

CARRIER COMMAND

While in the Walrus arming menu, select nine Harbinger surface to surface missiles and put them in the AAV. Select the Avatar Chemical Laser and place it over the missiles. Then select the pod you want (ACCB, Virus Bomb, Fuel) and place it in the AAV. Then, when you've launched the AAV, look at it's weapons and you'll find you have BOTH missiles and laser! On returning to the carrier any missiles you have left will be added to the ship's stores. Carry on doing this and hundreds of missiles can be yours. Another cheat: while in the pause mode, type GROW OLD ALONG WITH ME (include the spaces). You should now see the message "Cheat mode active". Pressing the + key on the numeric keypad protects your Mantas and AAVs from missile attacks. The - key can be used to turn this off. Pressing the following keys in sequence: 'Help', Q, S, Control, Alternate, gives you a little message. Pressing the 9 on the keypad displays the current level. 6 and 8 have some other effect. Returning to the title screen, press the + and - keys to view all objects in the game.

++++++++++++++

A different source claims the following cheat:

Pause the game from the main view screen and type: THE BEST IS YET TO BE, complete with spaces. The game restarts automatically, and displays 'Cheat Mode Activated' in the message panel. Use the + and - keys to display all objects.

When paused, pressing + and - on the numeric keypad toggles
Manta invincibility: the flying craft are no longer vulnerable to aerial
attack, although collision with large objects is still fatal. Once a course
has been programmed for the carrier, Mantas or Walruses, engage autopilot
and click on pause. To avoid sloggin around inreal type, you will find that
pressing 3 on the keypad and unpausing again takes the corresponding craft
directly to its destination. Likewise, pausing and pressing 2 replaces lost
shielding, while tapping 1 refuels the craft in question. 9 shows the
current difficulty level, 7 speeds up the game and 6 brings up the
programmers' test palette!

A lot in this excellent simulation. PAUSE the game and type GROW OLD ALONG WITH ME then press + on the numeric keypad for your mantas and walruses to become sheilded. Press - to disable.

Try pressing CTRL and ${\tt M}$ on the main screen for some interesting effects.

1.32 car vup

CAR VUP

Get on the hi-score table and enter the following:

WHOOPSIE - start off on the prehistoric level.

PUSSYCAT - recieve nine lives.

BUMPER - give your car infinite bumper.

cheats 20 / 84

1.33 chaos strikes back

CHAOS STRIKES BACK

Find a dragon and cast MON ZO GOR SAR and hit ESC to pause the game. Hold down the ALT key and type in LORD LIBRASULUS SMITHES THEE DOWN. Unpuse the game and slay the beast. He leaves behind a firestaff and your party will be invincible.

Undocumented Spells:

GOR IR KU - Detects Monsters

GOR IR ROS - Detects fake walls and "invisible" (actually hard to see) pits

GOR IR DAIN - Detects "magic" on screen?

ZO IR NETA - Anchors the map at the point of casting so that as you move around, the map view stays at the anchored position.

(hint #1)

It's _REALLY_ easy to kill _ANY_ dragon. Here's how.

- 1) Prepare all your players with MON IR VEN spells (mega poison cloud)
- 2) Use the green freeze life box (on the dragon)
- 3) Cast the spells, and then double up on each player (ie. each player casts 2 spells for a total of 8)
- 4) Wait... dinner will be served soon.

(hint #2)

Using the Vorpal Blade:

If you don't have both Vorpal Blades, you can increase #hits/time by passing the weapon back and forth between the two attacking players. (ie. hit -> pass blade to #2 -> hit -> pass back to #1 -> hit ->...

(hint #3)

Contrary to what I've read on the net, everything is affected by fireballs, including knights and dragons. The only exceptions are slime, black flames, and the thing that pops up from the floor.

1.34 chamber of the sci-fi mutant priestess (kult)

CHAMBER OF THE SCI-FI MUTANT PRIESTESS (KULT)

You don't have to complete all five Ordeals. Instead go into the tunnels (from The Noose) and wait an hour. Then leave the tunnels and go to the Master's Eye. Wait around until the master dies. Search his body for the whistle. Use it and a panel will open up. Reach inside and grab the egg.

1.35 chariots of wraith

CHARIOTS OF WRAITH

When instructed to press Fire to start game, instead move the joystick forward. You will activate infinite lives.

cheats 21 / 84

1.36 chase hq

CHASE HQ

As soon as the title screen disappears start tapping the SPACEBAR at high speed and continue until loading has finished and the game begins. Your car will now have a top speed of over $1,000 \, \text{km/h}$

Hold down the fire button and left mouse button simultaneously and type GROWLER...now press T during play to reset clock to 60 seconds.

Before each new level finishes talking hit space and use a free nitro. X & Z make steering easier.

1.37 chip's challenge

CHIP'S CHALLENGE

Passwords for various levels:

```
1: bdhp | 11: cnpe | 21: ugrw | 31: ryms | 41: gkwd
 2: jxmj | 12: wvhi | 22: wzin | 32: pefs | 42: lmfu
 3: ecbq | 13: ocks | 23: huve | 33: bqsn | 43: ujdp
           14: btdy | 24: uniz
                              | 34: nqfi
                                          | 44: txhl
 4: ymcj
         | 15: cozq | 25: pqgv | 35: vdtm
 5: tqkb
                                         | 45: ovpz
 6: wnlp | 16: skkk | 26: yvyj | 36: nxis
                                         | 46: hdqy
 7: fxqo | 17: ajmq | 27: igqz | 37: vqnk
                                         | 47: lxpp
 8: nhag | 18: hmjl | 28: ujdd | 38: bifa
                                         | 48: jysf
 9: kcre | 19: mrhr | 29: ggol | 39: icxy
                                         | 49: ppxi
10: vuws | 20: kgfp | 30: bqzp | 40: ywfh | 50: qbdh
-----
51: iggj | 61: rmow | 71: lajm | 81: scwf | 91: jpqg
                                         | 92: dtmi
52: ppht | 62: tigw | 72: ekft | 82: llio
                                         | 93: rekf
53: cgnx | 63: gohx | 73: qccr | 83: ovpj
54: zmgc | 64: ijpq | 74: mknh | 84: uveo
                                         | 94: ewcs
55: sjes | 65: upun | 75: mjdv | 85: lebx
                                         | 95: bifq
56: fcje | 66: zikz | 76: nmrh |
                                 86: flhh
                                         | 96: wvhy
                                 87: yjys
57: ubxu | 67: ggja | 77: fhic |
                                         | 97: iocs
58: yblt | 68: rtdi
                   | 78: grmo
                              88: wzyv
                                         | 98: tkwd
59: bldm | 69: nlly | 79: jinu
                              89: vczo
                                          | 99: xuvu
60: zyvi | 70: gccg | 80: evug | 90: ollm | 100: qjxr
101: rpir | 111: krqj | 121: bpys | 131: fird | 141: mcje
102: vddu | 112: njla | 122: sjum | 132: zyfa | 142: ucry
103: ptac | 113: ptas | 123: ykze | 133: tigg | 143: okor
104: kwnl | 114: jwnl
                   | 124: tasx | 134: xpph
                                         | 144: gvxq
105: yneg | 115: egrw | 125: myrt
                               | 135: lywo
106: nxyb | 116: hxmf | 126: qrld | 136: luzl
107: ecre | 117: fpzt | 127: jmwz | 137: hppx
108: lioc | 118: oscw | 128: ftla | 138: lujt
109: kzqr | 119: phty | 129: hean | 139: vlhh
110: xbao | 120: flxp | 130: xhiz | 140: sjuk
```

cheats 22 / 84

1.38 chop & drop

CHOP & DROP

For a good laugh push the T key when fighting and your guy's pants will fall down

Push the F key for your opponent's pants to fall down. The S key allows the fighter's shadows to change color.

1.39 chubby gristle (grandslam)

CHUBBY GRISTLE (Grandslam)

On the title screen, type BUUURRP (Return). After the sampled belch, you'll notice that you have infinite lives...

1.40 clown 'o mania

CLOWN 'O MANIA

During the game press HELP at anytime to gain more jumps and razors, but these extra wont register until you actuallly jump or fire. This can be done as many times as you like.

1.41 continetal circus

CONTINETAL CIRCUS

When the first red light comes on, push the joystick forward. When the second red light comes on, release the joystick. When the green light comes on, push forward. The faster you do all this, the better you will accelerate.

1.42 cosmic pirate

COSMIC PIRATE

To get to the cheat mode, press the spacebar to pause whilst you are playing a game. Now press full stop while in pause mode. You will get a requester. Type in 'GZAIMASEN' and there should be a sound effect denoting cheat mode operative. This will make you invincible. Once in cheat mode you can choose which spacetruck to attack by recalling the requestor and typing 'GIMMESHIPx' where x is mission 'A-Z'. This only works before entering the sector with the spacetruck !

cheats 23 / 84

1.43 crystal hammer

CRYSTAL HAMMER

When starting, hold down one mouse button. Click the other before the ball appears on the paddle to go to level 26.

1.44 cybernoid

CYBERNOID

When viewing the title page type 'RAISTLIN' then press the space bar for unlimited ships. Then, press 'N' to advance a level.

Or, try defining your keys as 'Y X E S' (in that order) for unlimited ships.

1.45 cybernoid ii

CYBERNOID II

On the title page, type 'NECRONOMICON' for unlimited lives. Pause the game and hit 'N' to advance to the next level, or 'L' for the current level.

1.46 datastorm

DATASTORM

After loading, wait for the high score screen to appear. Hit F10 to view a message.

1.47 defender ii

5) FLOYD

```
DEFENDER II
```

Cheat Modes:

```
GOATY - Makes you invincible.

RAVEN - Activates the following extra keyboard commands during play:

I - Toggles invinciblity on/off

N - Go to the next level immediately

D - Fly the first 23 levels on autopilot

INCAS - Replaces inviso with smart laser in Stargate

ANDES - Power is restored every time the ship's laser is fired.

Level Passcodes: 1) START 33) MAGOG
```

37) FUNKY

cheats 24 / 84

		9) FURRY	41)	DONKY
		13) BEAST	49)	KANJI
17)	LEMAC	53) IRATA		
21)	ZIPPO	57) NEURO		
25)	LASER	61) STOAT		
29)	DAFAD			

1.48 defender of the crown

DEFENDER OF THE CROWN

Hold down the K key as the main game loads. The chosen knight now has 1024 men and 1024 knights at his disposal, as well as improved swordsmanship.

If you begin the game at the lowest castle, move all your men in your army and take the 3 high vassal/income territories below. This will give you a lot of men in your army. Move back to your castle ad you will also be able to buy lots of men.

When sword fighting move forward, backward, strike, and repeat, you should beat your opponents with no problems.

Move your lance until it is just left of your opponents shield, then down a little. Count the number of bounces and on the 5th strike at the lowest possible point.

1.49 denaris

DENARIS

When the data-disk prompt is displayed, insert data disk and hold down 'Z' while it loads. Then put the mouse into the joystick port #2 and start the game. Remember to hold down the right mouse button down while it loads. You should be in the training mode.

1.50 dogs of war

DOGS OF WAR

At the start of the game type TIMBO and press F5 and you will now be indestructible

1.51 dominator

DOMINATOR

Type SHAFT on the hi score table for infinite lives

cheats 25 / 84

1.52 double dragon

DOUBLE DRAGON

Type R U CALLING MY PINT A POFF! on title screen and press Return. Should be able to kill every opponent by pressing the Delete key.

When the title screen pops up, type the followings: LEVEL ONE PLEASE (start on level one), LEVEL TWO PLEASE (start on level two), and so on until level four, THE LAST LEVEL PLEASE drops you on the last level, GIVE ME MORE HEALTH PLEASE (lots of energy!), I DO NOT WANT TO DIE (invincibility!). Just remember to say please!!! Also, type Neil Harding in the high-score list and something funny happens...

Play two player game and get both players killed until you have one credit left and the CONTINUE message is displayed on both sides of the screen. Press both fire buttons simultanously and you will get infinite lives.

1.53 dragon's lair

DRAGON'S LAIR

This will demo the ENTIRE game (about 18 minutes worth or a disk I/O error, whichever comes first). You can't play it, just watch the whole game: After the credits have finished loading, and are being displayed (the red light will still be on, but no loading is occurring), press the following six (6) keys, simultaneously: $\langle ESC \rangle$ R / L N 7 Yes, all at the same time (use your nose if ya have to - just press ESC and hold, then press R and hold, etc.). The screen will flash if you did it right. THEN PRESS THE FIRE BUTTON on your joystick. Sit back and watch all the animation.

1.54 dragon's lair ii

DRAGON'S LAIR II

One can play easy mode and still access all the screens. Here's what to do:

Select the hardest possible setting before starting the game, this includes not only hard mode but also disabling that obnoxious 'flip screen' feature and choosing only three lives. Then click on the 'game' icon and do as if you were to start the game. When the prompt bar says 'Click to play' instead choose the 'exit' icon and this will bring you back to the startup menu. Now you can select the easy mode and more lives and you will still be able to see all the screens assuming you're deft of hand enough to get to them in easy mode. Hope this helps!

1.55 dragon's lair ii - timewarp

cheats 26 / 84

DRAGON'S LAIR II - TIMEWARP

To see the whole game played thru type "GET MORDROC DIRK" anytime in the game.

1.56 dragon ninja

DRAGON NINJA

During the game type TERRIFIC. Now F3 gives you infinite lives and L advances you to the next level.

1.57 dragon scape

DRAGON SCAPE

While playing Alt and the down cursor key will advance you one level.

Load up and play. During level 1, press TAB and 2. You will be transported to Technocity. Do it again, and you will be sent to Iceland.

1.58 dragon spirit

DRAGON SPIRIT

Pause the game by pressing F9. Then type 'DRAGON HEAD', and press F10.

1.59 drakken

DRAKKEN

Create a new set of characters using procedure described in the manual, but with the following changes. When you are asked for the first name, type SUPERVISOR and press Return. Now enter a normal name and continue the creation process. When you use this team of characters, the game works as usual except that when you press F10, all wounds are healed and dead characters are ressurected.

Info magazine says: When the program asks you for first character type 31415927, hit Return then type SUPERVISOR. Then give your character a name.

All armor, treasure and weapons inside palaces are restocked every time you enter. Send the strongest character in to grab the equipment, then distribute it amoung your band. If you need some quick gold, do this repeatedly, then go see the weaponsmith.

cheats 27 / 84

1.60 dr plummett house of flux

DR PLUMMETT HOUSE OF FLUX

```
F1 sends you to the next level
F2 makes you invincible
F10 resets fuel and number of ships
```

1.61 driller

DRILLER

When you start the game you will be facing a small shed. Shoot at it more than 20 times and you will be tranformed into a jet.

1.62 drivin force

DRIVIN FORCE

When the main menu is showing, use the key pointer and click on the two letter I's in driving. When you start the game, your vehicle will not go off of the side of the track, but it can be hit by other cars.

1.63 dungeon master

DUNGEON MASTER

Go to the dungeon entrance and face the door. Cast the spell OH EW RA. You will see someone interesting.

To advance ninjas a level, stand in a hall and throw your weapons. Then get them, and repeat. This also works with magic and fighter levels. Cast a spell at the air, or slash and bash until you gain a level.

Here are some undocumented spells:

```
YA BRO ROS - Leaves a trail of footprints

VI BRO - Shield poison

DES IR SAR - Darkness

FUL BRO NETA - Fire ball shield

OH KATH RA - Lightning Bolt

ZO - Open doors

DES EW - Weakens non-corperal (undead) beings
```

1.64 dynasty wars

cheats 28 / 84

DYNASTY WARS

(Cheat #1)

When the title screen appears, type 'CHEAT MODE'. From now on, press F2 to skip to the next level.

(Cheat #2)

Pause the game with F9, then hold down SHIFT, 1 and HELP, followed by unpausing the game with F10. You will be able to skip levels by pressing the F2 key.

1.65 dynamite dux

DYNAMITE DUX

Type in CHEAT on title screen and press any key F1 to F6 to skip to respective level. Or type NUDE to go straight to boxing sub-game.

1.66 dyter-07

DYTER-07

When the game loading screen appears, type in word GIBB. This activates the cheat mode. When W is pressed you get extra weaponry and when S is pressed your shields are replenished. L key ends level.

1.67 e-swat

E-SWAT

Pause the gameand type JUSTIFIED ANCIENTS OF MUMU. The screen will flash and $99\ \text{credits}$ are yours.

1.68 eliminator

ELIMINATOR

Press HELP on the title screen and type in the required code to start the new level. Bear in mind that the Eliminator only starts with a poxy single-shot blaster; finishing the level may not be as easy as it was getting into it...

```
Level Password Level Password

02 AMEOBA 09 HANDEL

03 BLOOOP 10 ICICLE

04 CHEEKI 11 JAMMIN
```

cheats 29 / 84

05	DOINOK	12	KIKONG	
06	ENIGMA	13	LAPDOG	
07	FLIPME	14	MIKADO	
08	GEEGEE			

ELITE

The official ELITE cheat. When asked for the code word from the manual, type SARA. Now type in the correct word when prompted and begin play. Press the \star key to access the hacker screen, where bytes and variables can be changed to suit.

CHANGE BYTE	FOR
32 to 01	Cloaking Device
31 to 01	ECM Jammer
20 to 01	Escape Capsule
23 to 01	Energy Bomb
24 to 01	Energy Unit
26 to 01	Docking Computer
28 to 01	Galactic Hyperdrive
80 to 01	Document
84 to 01	Fugitive Rating
85 to 01	Offender Rating
88 to 01	Mostly Harmless Rating
88 to 01-08	Poor - Elite rating
1F to 01	Fuel Scoop
34 to 03	Cargo Hold
7C to 01	Unhappy Refugees

Press ESC to get back to the game.

1.69 e-motion (us gold)

E-MOTION (US Gold)

When E-Motion title screen appears (the one with Einstein) type in MOONUNIT and press Return. Now start the game as usual.

```
F1 - skip a level. F2 - Go back a level F3 - Go forward 10 levels F4 - Go back 10 levels
```

1.70 empire strikes back

EMPIRE STRIKES BACK

Ever wonder how they got the picture of Luke and Darth Vader on the screen shots in the advertisement. Here's how: Hold down the HELP key and type 'XIFARGROTKEV' on the title screen (That's VEKTORGRAFIX backwards). You are now invulnerable. Hit 'L', 'D', and 'C' for pics of characters. NOTE: May be 'XITARG ROTKEV' with space in word.

cheats 30 / 84

1.71 enduro racer

ENDURO RACER

When you first begin to play Enduro Racer, after the countdown type the word CHEAT in on the keyboard. Having typed that in, pressing one of the following keys will result in a specific effect.

- ${\tt T}$ Gives you an extra 10 seconds to complete the race
- S Advances you one checkpoint
- F Gives you turbo speed (210 kmh)

1.72 enlightenment

ENLIGHTENMENT

To find secret levels at the start of the game immediately go left to the desert, then continue left to the fire zone. Head to the uppermost left corner of this area and you should see lava with a patch on it that looks like a section of the Firewall spell. As quickly as you can, walk on this patch and you'll be wisked away to secret levels.

1.73 eye of horus

EYE OF HORUS

When 'Press Fire to Start' appears, enter 'SPAM' to activate the cheat mode. You will have unlimited lives and will not need the colored keys for elevators.

1.74 exolon

EXOLON

For infinite lives type in 'ad astra' (lowercase with space) on the high score screen.

NOTE: another source says it is all caps 'AD ASTRA' (with space)

1.75 f-29 retaliator

F-29 RETALIATOR

On the Duty Roster, enter your name including the spaces as: THE DIDY MEN (this is Digital Design's test mode). Do not hit Return, Click COLONEL, then hit Return key.

cheats 31 / 84

Now not only do you get infinite weapons, but hitting ENTER causes the plane to land automatically.

1.76 fa-18 interceptor (electronic arts)

FA-18 INTERCEPTOR (Electronic Arts)

Taxi down U.S. 101, turn right at Highway 92, pull up to the EA Headquarters and blow it away!

In mission 6, once you've fired all your missiles, you can land on the Shadow Sub (if it's still afloat) and it will refuel and rearm you.

Select option "2 Free Flight, no enemy confrontation" from the main menu. Then select zero instead of 1 to 4. The screen will go into a spiral and scroll way south to 34 by 117 degrees, placing your plane somewhere without a runway. This happens to be in the middle of Edwards Air Force Base, where the F/A-18 was flight tested. hmmmm... To take off you have to use the afterburners. 117 degrees is the furthest south you'll be able to fly, but you can go in other directions. (Is there more to this back door? hmm)

1.77 faery tale adventure

FAERY TALE ADVENTURE

Take a save game file and use a PD program such as NewZap to patch byte 18 to a non-zero value. Load your save game, and now these cheat options are enabled:

Arrow Keys - Move Rapidly over any terrain

B - Summon Gold Swan

R - Rescue Princess

- Display coordinates

F10 - Location in coordinates

F9 - Increase time by 1 hour

Sometimes you can accumulate all the treasure you want by going near the item, pressing space bar, and then continue hitting $'\mathtt{T}'$. You'll receive an infinate supply of that treasure.

Save your position in a dungeon. Then go through it until you run out of keys. When you restore your game, all the doors will be open and you will have a new set of keys. Also works in caves.

Jump on the turtle and start slashing. Your bravery points will go up to infinity and it doesn't hurt you or the turtle.

On the island with the Crystal Castle, press the right mouse button while talking to the Sorceress and your luck will go up to 65. 'ASK'ing the Sorceress several times will usually boost your luck.

If running low on Green keys, use a secret entrance for the fort.

cheats 32 / 84

It's on the left side, almost even with the door.

Beating the Turtle is not beating, it is pushing, so push the turtle across the land, to use it in special places: The turtle was programmed in asbestos, and can swim in Lava. It can be used to enter the black citadel at the south. Also, while it is present, you are not attacked, but by the time one has the turtle, one is already invincible.

1.78 falcon

FALCON

Press CONTROL-X (X SHIFT & CONTROL keys) for increased afterburners, eight sidewinder missiles, and a full magazine. Don't know if it works on the scenario disks.

Also, if you have trouble landing, select END MISSION after completing your mission.

For a perfect landing every time, hold HELP key down about 10 - 20 feet above runway.

1.79 fernandez must die

FERNANDEZ MUST DIE

Pause the game and type in SPINYNORMAN (Obviously programmed by Monty Python fans) and lo and behold you've got infinite lives at your disposal.

1.80 fighter bomber

FIGHTER BOMBER

Enter your pilots name as BUCKAROO. The message at the bottom of the screen tells you cheat mode is active. Now choose any mission you like, as an added bonus your plane comes complete with a few extras. For a start you can fly on the ground! and you can hit D anytime during the flight to be taken to your next target!

1.81 flood

FLOOD

Level Codes to begin or skip to any level

1 FROG 8 GRIP 15 FOUR 22 REED 29 LOOP 36 BRIL 2 YEAR 9 TRAP 16 GRIT 23 LIME 30 SING 37 EGGS cheats 33 / 84

3	QUIF	10 THUD	17 ZING	24 QUID	31 JOUX	38 HENS
4	LONG	11 FRAK	18 JING	25 WING	32 PINK	39 HAIL
5	WORD	12 VINE	19 LIDO	26 FLEE	33 GOGO	40 SOAP
6	FRED	13 JUMP	20 POOL	27 GIGA	34 LETS	41 FOAM
7	WINE	14 NILL	21 HATE	28 HEAD	35 OUAD	42 MEEK

1.82 flying shark

FLYING SHARK

On the high score table, enter ' ${
m HSC'}$ for unlimited lives, or ' ${
m KDJ'}$ for invulnerability.

1.83 footman

FOOTMAN

In the first maze of "New Taste", you can hide from the ghosts and collect points from the fruit that emerges periodically, if you go to the upper left corner entrance to the tunnel.

1.84 forgotten worlds

FORGOTTEN WORLDS

On the title screen, type 'ARC', then hit HELP. During the game, hit 'S' to go right to the shop, and 'N' to go to the next level.

1.85 fusion

FUSION

Load it and start playing. Press ESC. Now, start a new game while pressing E. You should now be in the cheat mode. If that doesn't work, enter SWAMP THING into the high-score table, and restart a game while pressing E. Now, you can change levels by pressing + and -. Move the joystick diagonal up/left, press fire, then press E. You now enter the game editor. Pressing ESC returns you to the level selector mode (pressing SPACE from the level selection mode returns you to the game). While in the game editor, press these keys: P - alter the game's palette (use 1,2,3,4,5 and 6 from keypad), X - modify the exits (use - and + on keypad to select exit number, then press S, then use + and - again to set the exit level. Use cursor to set position), W - weapons distribution, works like the exits distribution mode.

cheats 34 / 84

++++++++++++++

Start the game as normal, collect the ship and fly to the extreme top left of the playing area. Disembark from the ship and drive the buggy into the corner. Type in STONKER and re-enter the ship. Now pressing D cycles through the available weapons (including shield plus weapons), and pressing C cycles through the levels. NOTE: when entering a level, it's always best to station the ship at the top left of the screen again, to avoid appearing at an illegal position, or even off-screen. On the second level repeat the above process, getting the buggy back in the top left hand corner, and retype STONKER again. It now enables the ship to fly through walls, and pressing F while hovering over switches allows them to be collected while in the air.

1.86 gauntlet ii

GAUNTLET II

You need 2 keys and 2 locked treasure chests. As you open the first chest, hold down the Help key, collect the treasure. Open the second chest while holding down Insert. An Ankh will appear and you must collect it. You'll hear a gong. You should now have 50,000 health points and 32,000 reflective super-shots. The shots will vanish once you leave the level, and if you pick up an amulet, the counter will be reset to 10 shots. (?? What Insert Key?)

1.87 gemini wing

GEMINI WING

When you are about to be killed for the 4th time, press the left mouse button to bring up the second player, and keep pressing the fire button until you're killed. You will appear at the bottom of the screen.

Or, try typing the following passwords to warp to each level:

Level 2 - mrwimpey

3 - classics

4 - whizzkid

5 - gunshots

6 - doodguyz

7 - d.gibson

1.88 ghostbusters 2

GHOSTBUSTERS 2

To obtain infinite energy, hold down the ALT, Ctrl, S and U keys when the Activision logo appears, then press Fire. This also stops the cable from breaking on Level 1.

cheats 35 / 84

1.89 ghosts 'n' goblins

GHOSTS 'N' GOBLINS

Play game and get on high score table. Instead of typing name, enter)!(followed by the END option to quit the table Now start the game as normal, and you will find that once you have lost your armor, you're invincible. Infinite lives too.

1.90 ghouls 'n' ghosts

GHOULS 'N' GHOSTS

After starting the game, quickly type 'KAREN BROADHURST' for invulnerability. Holes and time running out will still kill you.

(2nd cheat)

If that doesn't work - try the following cheat:

When the credits screen appears type DELBOY. Now the next time you play you will be completely invulunerable.

1.91 giganoid

GIGANOID

Press the CAPSLOCK key on the player select screen and a message appears. Start the game, and lo and behold, MORE LIVES.

1.92 globulous

GLOBULOUS

The most important thing to remember is that ALL the puzzles can be solved without losing a life, so if you lose a life and think its the only way to solve the screen, look closely. Some of the puzzles get pretty obscure after level 10, but once you eventually beat them youll kick yourself for not seeing the solution earlier.

Look before you leap. Think about how the screen will look from a flipped perspective. A lot of jumps you make will be unnecessary and waste time and switches if you dont.

Make sure you have enough switches, at least 10 per screen. It is possible to get stuck on a downward slope with no way to get back up or kill yourself, and the only way out is to press ESC and start the whole game over.

Here are a few codes you might like to try:

cheats 36 / 84

```
Level 06 - IVEs8AZ?
Level 11 - dynle1cJ
```

1.93 goldrunner

GOLDRUNNER

Type 'easymode' on the high-score table. From now on, F9 skips levels and makes you invulnerable. F8 turns off the cheat mode.

1.94 gravity force

```
GRAVITY FORCE
```

Type WARP** (where ** is the level # you want to start on) when asked for a password.

The following are several actual passwords to enter game normally:

```
Level 5 - AGNUS
Level 10 - PARSEC
Level 15 - CRYSTAL
Level 20 - REACTOR
Level 25 - VISION
Level 30 - ORBIT
Level 35 - PALACE
Level 40 - ALIEN
Level 45 - FALCON
Level 50 - WARPXX , replace "XX" with the level , you desire [01..50]
Actually, there's no need for the others, when you got WARPXX
```

1.95 great giana sisters

GREAT GIANA SISTERS

While playing, hold down the keys A,R,M,I and N to skip to the next level.

On level 3 stand at the end of the row of blocks and jump up to hit an invisible block that takes you to level 6.

1.96 gremlins 2

GREMLINS 2

The game is impossible but if you can get at least 3000 points to get on the hi-score table, you can activate the cheat.

cheats 37 / 84

Type SINATRA on the high score table for infinite lives.

1.97 hacker 2 (activision)

```
HACKER 2 (Activision)

Type the word cover when it asks for your name and it will show the win page.

Also try these (I don't know if they work);

cover (space) H2SC - jumps to the win page,

TITLE (space) H2SC - displays the title page,

DEMO (space) H2SC - speeds up game play & jumps through check procedures for cheating.
```

1.98 hammerfist

HAMMERFIST

Play the game enough to get on the high score table. Enter your name as TAEHC OT TNAW I then start a new game. Skip levels by pressing F7.

1.99 hardball (accolade)

HARDBALL (Accolade)

Various hints:

- * Allstars are better than champs,
- * Only steal if you actually hit the ball,
- * Try to get a lot of runs early, as the computer team improves towards the end,
- * Bunting rarely works,
- \star Halfway through the match, swap Laws for Wells and Wratten for Harris.
- * The best pitchers are Oliver, Perez, Leary, Cook. The others will only be successful for a short while,
- * Never pitch fastballs to the center as they will usually result in home runs,
- * Change pitchers after a few innings, because as they get tired, their accuracy and speed get worse.

1.100 hard drivin'

HARD DRIVIN'

Get to full speed (preferably but not necessary) and press $'{\rm N}'$ for neutral.

cheats 38 / 84

Now you can cruise along at full speed with easy steering and invulnerability. As long as you stay in neutral you will have unlimited time as well.

Another trick is to repeatedly hit the $4\ \text{key}$ (4th gear) until the program has an error. Continue with the right mouse button. Repeat until you get a high score.

1.101 hawkeye

HAWKEYE

Pause the game and press DEL then when you die you will be warped to the next level at the end of the game. Press 2 to go back and forth between the stages.

Also during the game, pause and press 'Help' key, then unpause and you should have infinite lives.

1.102 helter skelter

HELTER SKELTER

For tons of lives, follow these instructions: Set up a two player game. Player 1 must get an extra life. Now both players should lose all their lives. Player 2 will return with 99 lives, and when he loses one life, Player 1 will have 99 lives too.

Here are the passwords for those elusive later levels.

LEVEL	PASSWORD
11	SPIN
21	FLIP
31	BALL
41	GOAL
51	LEFT
61	TWIN
71	PLAY

1.103 heroes of the lance (ssi)

HEROES OF THE LANCE (SSI)

Some general tips:

Arrange your party so that the first line consists of two strong warriors, Raistlin and Goldmoon. This allows you to use Raistlin's magic and the healing staff of Goldmoon without too much hassle. Save Tanis and Riverwind for the later levels, where the bows come in handy. When fighting Gully Dwarves, use Tasslehoff who is the same height as them. His sling stones

cheats 39 / 84

will never miss. Avoid fighting Hatchlings, they're not worth it. Just turn and run when you meet one; when you reach an intersection move into a new path and wait a little. When you return, the Hatchling will have gone. Killing Bozaks: two methods: 1) get Raistlin to use a web, sleep or charm spell to stun it, then send a warrior to clobber it to death, or 2) select Flint, who is a dwarf; 9 out of 10 times, the Bozak's shots will go over his head; get close to enter melee combat, and use low thrusts to kill it. Spectral Minions: they're easy to kill, so use a warrior. Wraiths: a well-timed throw of an axe kills them every time. If you miss, use a sword and chest-thrust movements. Don't let it get too close to you! Spiders: use low thrusts to keep them at bay. If they get through your guard, retreat until you can turn and fight again. The blue and green potions restore health, red slows down monsters, and yellow give your characters extra confidence.

1.104 hillsfar

HILLSFAR

When picking locks with your tools press the F key and all will be revealed

1.105 horror zombies from crypt

HORROR ZOMBIES FROM CRYPT

To help ease up on the terror hold down the 'M' and '.' keys for infinite lives. To skip levels type CHEATMODE during play and F10 will then take you to the next level.

1.106 hunt for red october (datasoft)

HUNT FOR RED OCTOBER (Datasoft)

If you are surrounded by the enemy ships then simply save the game. When you restore that game all the ships have disappeared.

1.107 hybris

HYBRIS

Load the game as usual and don't do anything until the high score screen appears. Type 'COMMANDER' and then press the fire button. After a few moments press F10. If your ship flickers you are now invulnerable, and have infinite expansions and smart bombs.

F1-F5 = Other Six Levels of 'expansion' (you can still capture the capsules) F8 = Advance a level (There are three)

cheats 40 / 84

F10 = Turn cheat mode on/off

You cannot get a high score with the cheat mode on. At the title screen type SPACE or ESC key (I forgot exactly which one) Now you'll get a screen in which you can edit a lot of game parameters.

1.108 ikari warriors

IKARI WARRIORS

Play game, get high score, type FREERIDE and press Return. When the high score table is displayed next, it should say 1988 FEB where you entered FREERIDE, indicating that the cheat is active. Play the game and you should have infinite lives...

1.109 immortal

IMMORTAL

Just a few codes to JUGGLERS - Try it yourself

1.110 indiana jones & the last crusade (us gold) - arcade version

INDIANA JONES & THE LAST CRUSADE (US Gold) - Arcade version

If Indy has trouble beating the evil Nazis, simply type: JEHOVA when the title screen appears. The screen will flash momentarily, indicating that the cheat is activated. Now simply press 'L' when you want to skip a level, and '2' to advance to key points within each stage. 'I' key supplies you with an icon.

Type SILLYNAM on hi-score table for continous credits.

NOTE: Another cheat file lists the password as JIEHOVA

1.111 infestation

INFESTATION

For those who can't get into the underground complex to play the game:

First find a small, upright, rectangular box with two flashing squares on it. Face the flashing squares, hit F2 to bring up the computer, and enter the words KAL SOLAR to activate it. Hit F2 again to exit.

On the way you should have passed a shower-like structure. That is the transporter. Go back to it and enter it being very careful to face exactly in the direction of the flashing arrows. This will take you to the complex.

cheats 41 / 84

1.112 international karate + (system 3)

INTERNATIONAL KARATE + (System 3)

When you are hit, pause the game (space) and unpause again (space). You will now be invulnerable. Be careful, this works for the computer too!

Codes to type in while playing-

F'REZ	Freeze the game
PAC	Pacman moves across screen
FISH	Makes a fish leap out of water
BIRD	Bird flies across screen
PERI	periscope rises out of water

Typing FUCK and CUNT results in an interesting message.

1.113 interphase

INTERPHASE

At any time during flight enter 'Fenny' (note the F must be captial - rest in lowercase - to activate the cheat). As soon as you finish typing it you are taken into view mode which allows you to cycle thru all the aliens and all the objects in the game. You also have complete mouse control over them - you can make them rotate and zoom in and out by holding down the left button and moving the mouse. To go to the next object hit the right hand mouse button.

1.114 insanity fight

INSANITY FIGHT

Press L key, the joystick button and both mouse buttons to skip a level.

1.115 it came from the desert

IT CAME FROM THE DESERT

Before attempting to go into the ants' nest, you should first save Elmer to get more flamethrower fuel. Some time between the 8th and 10th (I don't remember the exact day), he will leave a note in his station saying that he is going hiking in the SW Volcanic Cone. Go to the volcano, fight the ants, and next day, visit Elmer's station. He'll thank you for saving his life and give you more flamethrower fuel.

The entrance to the ants' nest will never appear on the main map, but there are several other ways to get there: cheats 42 / 84

- By taking a flight from Hilber's Field.
- By driving a tank from a battle going on at a nearby location.
- By going south when you are in a battle at the M1 mine.

The entrance to the nest doesn't stay open long enough for you to get in before the ants start invading the various locations in the town, so you'll have to wait until they do. The 11th is the best day to enter the hole since it is very hot and there are few ants around. If you try cooler days, there willprobably be too many of them around for you to handle. Also, if you decide toget to the hole by plane, you can land safely on the dirt road parallel to the tracks leading to the M1 mine.

1.116 ivanhoe

TVANHOE

Pause the game. Type JC IS THE BEST (including spaces) to activate the cheat mode, then unpause to continue.

Now pressing N advances you a level.

DELETE kills all on screen enemies.

CONTROL kills the boss in the bonus stage. (From The One magazine)

(The cheat listed below is untested and could be for an ST?)

Pause the game. Type ZOBINETTE followed by Return, then unpause the game. Now press Comma key for an extra life or N key to skip to next stage.

1.117 karate kid ii

KARATE KID II

Press the $'\mbox{P'}$ key to skip to the next level in 1 player mode. You can skip all the way up to the final encounter.

In a two player game, you can skip to the second last screen.

1.118 kick off

KICK OFF

As the computer or a friend is getting ready to take a shot, just hold down the fire button and the result will either be your keeper saving the ball or knocking it over the net.

cheats 43 / 84

1.119 kidgloves

KIDGLOVES

Pause game, then type RHIANNON followed by the F9 key for invulnerablity. If the game doesn't unpause itself, press F1 and then pause the game again and retype above. This will make you invincible. F6 will take you back to the shop and F8 will give you lots of money.

1.120 killing game show

KILLING GAME SHOW

To call up a map of level one, section one, boot up the game as normal and when asked to hit FIRE, hit the HELP key instead. There it is. Do the same for each section.

1.121 kings quest iii

KINGS QUEST III

When casting a spell and asked to recite a verse just hit RETURN.

The King's Quest series of games uses the debug command and interpreter for the programmers (up to KQIII) KQIV doesn't have it because of the tremendous size of the game. Have some fun and press the "ALT" key then "D" then "Return or Enter" (I think twice) then type in either GET OBJECT (and type in a random #) or "TP" for transport (and a random #) and see what happens. It works., and if you're tired looking for a certain object the "Get Object" function works great!

1.122 klax

KLAX

Begin play then hold down either of the SHIFT keys and SPACE together. Now press any key from 1 to 4 for different helpful effects, including infinite credits and even a free ticket to level 100. (The One magazine)

(The below cheat is from another source and unverified)

While playing the game, press 'Space' and '4' to warp to LA stage.

1.123 last duel

cheats 44 / 84

LAST DUEL

Start the game, pause with F9 key, then hold down HELP, Left Shift and 1 keys. Unpause and the function keys will take you through all levels. F8 gives you five lives.

1.124 I.e.d. storm (us gold)

L.E.D. STORM (US Gold)

Type in DAVID BROADHURST WANTS TO CHEAT and things start to happen, like infinite lives, etc. On the Amiga put one extra space between the second and third words.

1.125 leatherneck

LEATHERNECK

This cheat works for both the ST and Amiga. Start the game and type 'CUTHBERTNECK', then press F3. This will give all players protection from enemy fire, but not from your team-mates' bullets. To return to normal press F3 once again.

1.126 legend of the lost

LEGEND OF THE LOST

Enter the password screen and enter word the following six letter passwords.

2) STONES 3) LADDER 4) ESCAPE 5) LAVA 6) FINALE ??

You can now select which level you wish to begin on.

1.127 leisure suit larry

LEISURE SUIT LARRY

You can go to any location in the game by by hitting ALT-D and entering (TP). It asks for a location number, so enter 008-045. Each number denotes a seperate location in the game.

Skip the proof of age questions by hitting ALT X.

cheats 45 / 84

1.128 leonardo

LEONARDO

Here are several game level passwords:

EMMENTALER for level 10
ALPHORN for 20
MATTERHORN for 30
IVANHOE for level ?
FREIBIERC for infinite lives. The screen will flash and it will tell you that you have discovered the secret.

1.129 lemmings

LEMMINGS

To stop those Lemmings from committing suicide, type FQUIGGLY on the title screen.

These are the codes to various levels at various difficulty settings:

FUN	TRICKY	TAXING	MAYHEM
1.	 1. HBANLMFPDV	 1. MFIBAJLNFS	 1. NHMFHFAKHV
2. IJHLDJBCCW	2. BINLMFJQDQ	2. FIBIJLMOFL	2. HMFHFINMHO
3. NHLDHBADCR	3. BAJHLDIBEO	3. IBANLMFPFY	3. MFHFAJLNHX
4. HLDHBINECK	4. IJHLDIBCEX	4. BINLMFIQFR	4. FHFIJLMOHQ
5. LDHBAJLFCT	5. NHLDIBADEU	5. FAJHLDHBGT	5. HFANLMFPHN
6. DHBIJLLGCM	6. HLDIBINEEN	6. IJHLDHFCGM	6. FINLMFHQHW
7. HBANLLDHCJ	7. LDIBAJLFEW	7. NHLDHFADGJ	7. FAJHLDIBIW
8. BIMLLDHICS	8. DIBIJLLGEP	8. HLDHFINEGS	8. IJHCDIFCIP
9. BAJHMLHJCM	9. IBANLLDHEM	9. LDHFAJLFGL	9. NHLDIFADIM
10.IJHMDHBKCN	10.BINLLDIIEV	10.DHFIJLLGGU	10.HLDIFINEIV
11.NHMDHBALCK	11.BAJHMDIJEX	11.HFANLLDHGR	11.LDIFAJLFIO
12.HMDHBINMCT	12.IJHMDIBKEQ	12.FINLLDHIGK	12.DIFIJLLGIX
13.MDHBAJLNCM	13.NHMDIBALEN	13.FAJHMDHJGM	13.IFANLLDHIV
14.DHBIJLMOCV	14.HMDIBINMEW	14.IJHMDHFKGV	14.FINLLDIIIN
15.HBANLMDPCS	15.MDIBAJLNEP	15.NHMDHFALGS	15.FAJHMDIJIP
16.BINLMDHQCL	16.DIBIJLMOEY	16.HMDHFINMGL	16.IJHMDIFKIY
17.BAJHLFHBOO	17.IBANLMDPEV	17.MDHFAJLNGU	17.NHMDIFALIV
18.IJHLFHBCDX	18.BINLMDIQEO	18.DHFIJLMOGN	18.HMDIFINMIO
19.NHLFHBADDU	19.BAJHLFIBFR	19.HFANLMDPGK	19.MDIFAJLNIX
20.HLFHBINEDN	20.IJHLFIBCFK	20.FINLMDHQGT	20.DIFIJLMOIQ
21.HLFHBJLFDW	21.NHLFIBADFX	21.FAJHLFHBHW	21.IFANLMDPIN
22.FHBIJLLGDP	22.HLFIBINEFQ	22.IJHLFHFCHP	22.FINLMDIQIW
23.HBANLLFHDM	23.LFIBAJLFFJ	23.NHLFHFADHM	23.FAJHLFIBJJ
24.BINLLFHIDV	24.FIBIJLLGFS	24.HLFHFINEHV	24.IJHLFIFCJS
25.BAJHMFHJDX	25.IBANLLFHFP	25.LFHFAJLFHO	25.NHLFIFADJP
26.IJHMFHBKDQ	26.BINLLFIIFY	26.FHFIJLLGHX	26.HLFIFINEJY
27.NHMFHBALDN	27.BAJHMFIJKF	27.HFANLLFHHU	27.LFIFAJLFJR
28.HMFHBINMDW	28.IJHMFIBKFT	28.FINLLFHIHN	28.FIFIJLLGJK
29.MFHBAJLNDP	29.NHMFIBALFQ	29.FAJHMFHJHP	29.IFANLLFHJX
30.FHBIJLMODY	30.HMFIBINMFJ	30.IJHMFHFKHY	30.FINLLFIIJQ

cheats 46 / 84

1.130 light corridor

LIGHT CORRIDOR

First a little hint: The green diamonds are essential as these award you with an extra life. Some of the red diamonds will allow control over two bats but this is more of a hinderence as the two bats prove confusing. Avoid the blue squares as they will shrink the size of your bat.

Level	Password	Level	Password
1	0000	11	9305
2	5400	12	3406
3	0101	13	0407
4	3901	14	6407
5	2602	15	2008
6	9902	16	7408
7	4303	17	4709
8	9003	18	3810
9	6904	19	0511
10	3305	20	6811

1.131 lotus esprit turbo challenge

LOTUS ESPRIT TURBO CHALLENGE

During a two player game type player one's name as FIELDS OF FIRE and player two's as IN A BIG COUNTRY. This eliminates the lead to qualify in the Top Ten and allows you to crawl around the track at a much safer speed.

1.132 magic marble

MAGIC MARBLE

Here are the passwords:

Level 1 - ADVERTISER

2 - EVERYWHERE

3 - TOOTHPASTE

4 - CONNECTION

5 - CLEVERNESS

6 - COPYWRITER

7 - TELEVISION

8 - CIGARETTES

9 - COMPLICATE

10 - IMPOSSIBLE

END - INTERESTED

1.133 marble madness

cheats 47/84

MARBLE MADNESS

Stay where you are on the first level for a surprise.

1.134 master ninja

MASTER NINJA

On skill level screen, hit SHIFT H instead of choosing a level. You will get 100 of each weapon

1.135 mean streets

MEAN STREETS

These are the location codes for the people that you will need to speak to during the game and places you will need to visit. While you can get to the end of the game quickly with these clues, you will miss most of the game.

Carl Linsky	4660
San Francisco	4663
David Pope	6211
Sonny Fletcher	5170
Delores Lightbody	4920
John Klaus	4650
Bazil Mallory	2713
Melba Wiedbush	4122
Stanford Demille	3199
J. Saint Gideon	3891
Frank Schimming	4650
Tom Griffith	4590
Arnold Dweeb	4610
Carl's Warehouse	4675
Cal Davis (dead)	3720
Aaron Sternwood	0439
Smiley Monroe	3614
Big Jim Slase	5612
Lola Lovetoy	4603
Bus Locker (rrok)	5194
Alcatraz	4550
Ron Morgan	1998
Ron's Beach House	6470
Jorge Valdez	4931
Brenda Perry	4577
Greg Call 47	53
Bosworth Clark	9932
Della Lang	2111
Sam Jones	0021
Wanda Peck	4621
Law & Order Offic	es 5037

cheats 48 / 84

1.136 menace

MENACE

This one's a bit tricky - type 'XR31TURBONUTTERBASTARD' while the game is in progress. try doing that without getting killed off! You should now have a large supply of shields, cannon and lasers. They will run out eventually so you have to type it in again.

Another cheat file lists the code with spaces between words!

Type XR31 TURBO NUTTER BASTARD and hit keys 1-6 to select a level. Then press RETURN for extra weapons.

1.137 mickey mouse

MICKEY MOUSE

While playing, type in 61315688. A flickering line should appear in the border, indicating that the cheat mode is in operation. The following keys will now activate these handy features...

F2 - Opens the door to the next sub-game

F3 - Starts a fight between you and a witch

F4 - Refills your water pistol

1.138 midnight resistance

MIDNIGHT RESISTANCE

When the game is running in the demo mode, type in ITS EASY WHEN YOU KNOW HOW (don't forget the spaces) and start the game as normal but with infinite lives.

1.139 might & magic ii

MIGHT & MAGIC II

To earn heaps of experience points, make a backup of your original play disk. Now boot and insert the disk that contains your characters. Save them onto your second backup by going to the inn. Buy three tickets (green, yellow, red or balck) and try to win in all three arenas. Remember to save after each victory. Once you have a victory in each arena, go to the castle where the bishop is held captive. Before entering flick the write protect tab to protect your disk. Then enter and free the bishop with the correct key. He will give you experience points if you have won three fights of the same color. Exit and go to town. Open write protect tab and save at the inn. You can repeat this several times. Once you have acquired mega-experience, save your party using your original backup of the play disk.

cheats 49 / 84

1.140 monty python

MONTY PYTHON

Type SEMPRIMI on the high-score table to start on the level you died on.

1.141 navy moves

NAVY MOVES

To reach part two of game type 786169

1.142 narco police

NARCO POLICE

Type the following codes:

```
MUNICION - Boost your ammo to 200

NOAMETZ# - Turn off the machine guns. Put the number of the sector where the # is.

NOCAMZ# - Turn back on the machine guns. Remember the sector number.

NOENEMIG - Get rid of the enemies.

COMENZAR - Bring them back if the game gets boring.

ABRIR - Open any security door.
```

1.143 nebulus (hewson) or tower topler (epyx)

```
NEBULUS (Hewson) or TOWER TOPLER (EPYX)
```

Type 'HELLOIAMJMP' on the title screen. This gives you unlimited Pogos, and you can go to each of the eight unfinished towers by hitting a function key. (F1 to F8)

You can do the same with the second group by accepting the second mission before typing in the password.

1.144 nevermind

NEVERMIND

At the main screen type 328GTS. A message, "cheat now on steve", will appear.Now you can skip to the next level at any time by pressing the right mouse button!

The passwords for the 26 levels are:

```
0 - MMMRHM 1 - AMMRHA 2 - HMMRHH 3 - VMMRHV
```

cheats 50 / 84

4 - PMMRHP	5 - GMMRHG	6 - IMMRHI	7 - RMMRHR
8 - MAMRHW	9 - AAMRHN	10 - HAMRHZ	11 - VAMRHT
12 - HHMWHH	13 - GAMRHQ	14 - IAMRHB	15 - RAMRHF
16 - MHWWHM	17 - AHMWHA	18 - HHMWHJ	19 - VHMWHV
20 - PHMWHP	21 - GHMWHG	22 - IHMWHI	23 - RHMWHR
24 - MVMWHW	25 - AVMWHN		

1.145 new zealand story

NEW ZEALAND STORY

On the title screen, press 'Del' then 'M'. Then type FLUFFY KIWIS

(2nd cheat)

Pause the game, and press M'. You should hear a laser gun sound. Type MOTHERFUCKENKIWIBASTARDS. Unlimited lives are yours.

Note: One another cheat starts the word as MUTH********.

Another file (this could be for ST version says type FLYFFY KIWIS (including space) at any time for infinite lives.

Or on level 2.4, stand at the entrance to the room where the giant octopus is located and fire to the right several times. A warp will appear that will take you to the beginning of level 3.1.

Two different cheat modes that work with various versions of game.

1.146 night shift

NIGHT SHIFT

Type EP on high score list to activate cheat mode.

These are the level codes:

Level		Code	es	
2	CHERRY	BANANA	BANANA	LEMON
3	BANANA	CHERRY	PINEAPPLE	PLUM
4	PINEAPPLE	LEMON	PINEAPPLE	PINEAPPLE
5	PINEAPPLE	PINEAPPLE	LEMON	CHERRY
6	CHERRY	PLUM	PLUM	PINEAPPLE
7	CHERRY	PINEAPPLE	LEMON	BANANA
8	PINEAPPLE	BANANA	PINEAPPLE	CHERRY
9	PINEAPPLE	LEMON	LEMON	CHERRY
10	LEMON	BANANA	PLUM	PLUM
11	BANANA	PINEAPPLE	CHERRY	PLUM
12	CHERRY	PLUM	BANANA	PLUM
13	PLUM	CHERRY	BANANA	PINEAPPLE

1.147 ninja mission (mastertronic)

cheats 51 / 84

NINJA MISSION (Mastertronic)

While playing, on entering a room, push the joystick in the direction of the enemy and hold the fire button. This will freeze them, making them a lot easier to beat up.

1.148 ninja spirit

NINJA SPIRIT

Press F9, then press Caps lock, then left shift. Game will continue with infinite lives.

1.149 ninja warriors

NINJA WARRIORS

Press the CAPS-LOCK and type in one of the following cheat codes, don't forget to include the spaces! Press CAPS-LOCK again to turn it off and activate the cheat mode:

NOTE: One Magazine says you hold down the ALT key while typing following:

THE TERMINATOR- Causes the ninja's body parts to explode when he dies
MONTY PYTHON- The enemies come on facing backwards
SKIPPY- Causes the enemies to bounce around the screen
A SMALL STEP FOR A MAN- Initiates moon gravity, anything that jumps leaps
off the top of the screen
STEVE AUSTIN- begin playing and press S,toggles slow motion mode
MAY THE FORCE BE WITH YOU- infinite stamina
WARP FACTOR ONE MR SULU - level skip (keys 1-16 to corresponding level)
CHEDDAR- unlimited credits
GENESIS OF DALEKS - photo-negative screen mode.

1.150 nitro

NITRO

Enter your name as MAJ when you start the game and it will give you lots of fuel and cash to spend.

1.151 olympic challenge

OLYMPIC CHALLENGE

Type HINGSEN.J then a function key to select any event.

cheats 52 / 84

1.152 oops up

OOPS UP

These are the passcodes to advance to higher levels:

1)	PO01		15)	WAQD		65)	TRP2
2)	DK51		20)	DK49		70)	FUKO
3)	30FJ		25)	XPE4		75)	JUG8
4)	F159		30)	10F4		80)	EB01
5)	Q058	35)	DK3	9	85)	ER7	Ε
6)	FA20	40)	4G71	Н	90)	A23	4
7)	5F6J	45)	VE9	6	95)	C5J	0
8)	CKD4	50)	S04	L	100)	479	9
9)	NF05	55)	PW0	4			
10)	D04G	60)	MC9	0			

1.153 operation thunderbolt

OPERATION THUNDERBOLT

Enter name as WIGAN NINJA for infinite lives. Now press F2 to skip levels! Type SPECCY MODE on the hi score screen to bring on twice the number of enemies.

Enter your name on hi score table as EDOM TAEHC (CHEAT MODE spelled backwards) for infinite lives

Usually you have to shoot equipment boxes to get the laser sight, but press F8 and fire at the same time on the title screen and you will start a 1 player game with laser sight. For 2 players press F2 instead of F8 on the title screen

1.154 outrun

OUTRUN

Type RED BARCHETTA (including the space) at any time to activate cheat mode. Following options are available. T adds 10 seconds to your time. B gives an extended play bonus. S or possibley G puts you on next stage.

1.155 overlander

OVERLANDER

Just a few tips- When cruising the highway don't stop shooting, and always choose the highest paid mission. Buy fuel carefully - only enough for that level, after level 1 you MUST buy a leanburner. Try to stay in the middle of the road and travel fast, travelling slowly only burns more fuel. Fire bombs are more

cheats 53 / 84

useful than smart bombs when you learn how to use them. Bulletproofing is necessary after level 2. When travelling through the barriers the best speed is 90-120mph.

1.156 p-47

P - 47

Type 'ZEBEDEE' on the high score table.

F1 - Extra lives F2 - Skips level

1.157 pacland

PACLAND

When the title screen appears, type 'AVALON'. It should flash indicating you now have unlimited lives! If that doesn't work, try the following:

Start a 2 player game. Make it as far as you can with player 1. With player 2, you must be able to make it as far as the fairy to collect your boots. Now that you have gotten your boots, you are going backwards to where you started. Push the THIRD cactus on the way back, and a yellow pacman will appear. Get it, now kill player 2. Continue playing with player 1. Every time player 1 dies, get the yellow pacman with player 2 and kill player 2 immediately. As long as you keep getting the yellow pacman with player 2, player 1 will never die.

Hints:

- Level 1 Run to the third fire hydrant, and when you get there, jump over it and push it to the left. This will give you a blue hat that will make you invulnerable to the little ghosts that fall from planes.
- Level 2 Run to the third cactus, and push it to the left. You will now be invulnerable for the entire level!
- Level 3 After getting your magic boots, push the third cactus on the way back for a free life.
- Jump on the roof of ghost's car to escape
- Only use powerpills when ghosts are in range, or else it is wasted
- When you reach the breaktime sign, jump when you are about 1 inch away for a bonus (depending how high you are when the level ends)

1.158 pandora

cheats 54 / 84

PANDORA

- 1: Wait a few moments for amy to appear.
- 2: Take ID Amy and find the Second Officer. Pick up the Lazer Rifle from the table next to him.
- 3: Put Lazer Rifle into backpack-don't use it yet.
- 4: Find the Engineer, take his ID and the Sonic Driver.
- 5: Find the Lt Commander, take his ID and carry it.
- 6: Find the Commander, take his ID and carry it. Also take the Code Blue and Code Scarlet.
- 7: Find the Captain, take his SDI disk and leave the ID Lt. Commander.
- 8: Shoot the Ice Lord with the Lazer Rifle.
- 9: Carry the ID Engineer to go through the force field.
- 10: Find the AWOL officer and take his ID.
- 11: Carry the Sonic Driver and head for the Robomechanic.
- 12: Swap the Sonic Driver for the Code Ochre.
- 13: Carry the SDI Disk and go to the SDI computer.
- 14: Give the SDI computer these items in the following order: SDI Disk, Code Scarlet, Code Ochre and Code Blue.
- 15: Carry the Engineer's ID and exit the Engineering Section. Then swith to ID AWOL.
- 16: Go the transporter and enter along the arrow.
- 17: That's all folks.

1.159 paradroid

PARADROID

On the title screen hit F3 to bring up an options menu

1.160 pipeline

PIPELINE

Here are the codes:

FOLD

EYES

EGGS

TEAR

PEAS

DUCT

PODS

1.161 pipemania

PIPEMANIA

Here are some passwords:

cheats 55 / 84

GRIP, TICK, DUCK, OOZE, BLOB, BALL, WILD.

1.162 pirates

PIRATES

When fighting against unbelievable odds dont panic. Choose the long-sword. Keep using the slah-high attack to cause the most dammage. You may get down to only one man left, but you can still defeat the enemy captain. After you win, select Send A Prize Crew so you will have enough people to sail your ship.

Dont attack a nation your home country is allied with, it will upset both of them.

Dont wed till youve got all your promotions, your oppurtunities will be much better. Make conversation with all the Governors daughters, however, they might gather important information for you from the Governors mansion.

1.163 plague

PLAGUE

First make your score end in a three (by shooting the bubbles). Then hit P to pause the game, then hit Escape, then click 'No' when asked if you want to play again. This takes you to the title screen with drooling barbarian.

Now type the following; kom je illegaal door de plaag dan grijpt de jungle command je in de kraag; then hit Return.

Border should turn green. Hit fire button to return to game. Now infinite lives. Must do this on Level 1 before killed even once.

1.164 platoon

PLATOON

This one's cute. Type in 'Hamburger' at the title screen. The word 'Cheat' will appear below the credits press your joystck button, then (F5) when the jungle screen comes up. Your man is now invulnerable to the attacks of the little Commie @#!!\$&*s. From here (F1) starts you where you are, (F2) puts you at the location of the explosives, (F3) takes you to the bridges that you have to blow up, (F4) takes you straight to the village where the entrance to the tunnels is hidden in one of the huts. From here on the cheat no longer works, the game runs as normal and you can die but it certainly gets you further along the track.

NOTE: Another cheat says password is HAMBURGER-HILL and pressing F1-F4

cheats 56 / 84

skips you to the corresponding levels.

1.165 pool of radiance

POOL OF RADIANCE

Once you find any item you can make as many copies of it as you want.

- 1 Create a dummy character.
- 2 Load a saved game and transfer all the good items to the dummy.
- 3 Remove the dummy character from the party.
- 4 Load the dummy character back in.
- 5 Transfer the items to other members.
- 6 Drop the dummy character from the party.
- 7 Repeat steps 4-6 as many times as needed.

This also works for Curse of the Azure Bonds and Champions of Krynn.

1.166 populous

POPULOUS

Enter 'KILLUSPAL' on the title screen and you will be warped to level 999.

Some codes to get you to different levels:

Level	World Name	Terrain Type
9	BURWILCON	Desert
12	BILCEMET	Snow & Ice
17	IMMUSILL	Rocky
20	SHADTED	Snow & Ice
23	SADWILLOW	Snow & Ice
32	SHIDIEHOLE	Grass
36	JOSTME	Grass
38	SWAINGPAL	Desert
44	BILADOR	Snow & Ice
46	WEAVINPERT	Rocky
50	HOBOZJOB	Grass
58	VERYELIN	Snow & Ice
60	HAMINMAR	Rocky
64	SHIOZER	Rocky
72	EOAELING	Desert

Here's a bunch of access codes:

- World 0, GENESIS World 2, SWAUER World 3, TIMUSLIG
- World 4, CALDEHILLW World 5, SCOQUEMET World 6, SWAUER
- World 7, KILLPEING World 8, EOAOZORD World 9, BURWILCON
- World 10, MORINGHILL World 11, NIMIHILL World 12, BILCEMET
- World 13, RINGMPED World 14, WEAUHIPHAM World 15, ALPOUTOND
- World 16, BADACON World 17, IMMUSILL World 18, HOBDIETORY
- World 19, BUGQUEEND World 20, SHADTED World 21, CORPEHAM

cheats 57/84

```
World 22, BINOZOND World 23, SADWILLOW World 25, QAZITORY
World 26, VERYMEEND World 28, HAMHIPOLD World 30, SUZALOW
World 31, DOUUSICK World 32, SHIDIEHOLE World 33, HURTLOPLAS
World 34, JOSTME World 35, TIMPEOLD World 37, SCOWILDOR
World 38, SWAINGPAL World 39, KILLOHOLE World 40, EOAMELAS
World 42, MORHIPPIL World 43, NIMOUTJOB World 44, BILADOR
World 45, RINGGBPAL World 46, WEAVINPERT World 47, ALPLOPOUT
World 49, IMMPEPIL World 50, HOBOZJOB World 51, BUGWILLIN
World 52, SHADOGODON World 54, BINMEOUT World 55, SADMPT
World 56, LOWHIPBAR World 57, QAZOUTER World 59, MINGBDON
World 60, HAMINMAR World 61, FUTLOPLUG World 62, SUZTT
World 63, DOUPEBAR World 65, HURTIKEING World 66, JOSOGOOD
World 67, TIMOMAR World 68, CALMELUG World 69, SCOMPHILL
World 71, KILLQAZED World 72, EOAEING World 74, MORINCON
World 75, NIMLOPILL World 76, BILTHILL World 77, RINGOXMET
World 79, ALPIKEHAM World 80, BADOGOOND World 82, HOBMEILL
World 83, BUGMPTORY World 84, SHADKOPEND World 85, CORQAZME
World 86, BINEHAM World 87, SADGBOND World 88, LOWINLOW
World 90, VERYYTORY World 91, MINOXEND World 92, HAMEAME
World 93, FUTIKEOLD World 94, SUZOGOBOY World 95, DOUOLOW
World 96, SHIMEICK World 97, HURTDIHOLE World 99, TIMQAZAL
World 100, CALEOLD World 102, SWAINDOR World 103, KILLSODPAL
World 105, BUROXLAS World 107, NIMIKEPIL World 108, BILOGOJOB
World 109, RINGUDOR World 110, WEAVDEPAL World 111, ALPDIPERT
World 112, BADKOPOUT World 113, IMMQAZT World 114, HOBEPIL
World 115, BUGGBJOB World 116, SHADASLIN World 117, CORSODDON
World 119, SADOXOUT World 120, LOWEAT World 121, QAZIKEBAR
World 122, VERYQUEER World 123, MINULIN World 125, FUTDIMAR
World 126, SUZKOPLUG World 127, DOUQAZHILL World 128, SHIEBAR
World 130, JOSASING World 132, CALYMAR World 134, SWAEAHILL
World 135, KILLDIEMET World 137, BURUING World 139, NIMDICON
World 140, BILKOPILL World 141, RINGINGTORY World 143, ALPCEED
World 144, BADASHAM World 146, HOBYCON World 149, CORDIEEND
World 150, BINQUEME World 153, QAZDILOW World 154, VERYWILICK
World 155, MININGHOLE World 158, SUZASOLD World 160, SHIYLOW
World 161, HURTAICK World 162, JOSUSHOLE World 163, TIMDIELAS
World 164, CALQUEAL World 166, SWADEBOY World 168, EOAWILPAL
World 169, BURINGPERT World 172, BILASPIL World 174, WEAVOUTLIN
World 175, ALPAPAL World 177, IMMDIEOUT World 178, HOBQUET
World 180, SHADPEJOB World 181, QAZCET World 186, VERYMPBAR
World 191, DOUDIELUG World 193, HURTTBAR World 194, JOSPEER
World 198, SWAILUG World 199, KILLMEHILL World 200, EUAMPMET
World 201, NIMAORD World 202, MOROUTHAM World 206, WEAVLOPTORY
World 207, ALPTMET World 208, BADPEED World 209, IMMOZHAM
World 212, SHADOILL World 213, CORMETORY World 214, BINMPEND
World 215, SADHIPME World 216, LOWOUTOLD World 217, QAZAOND
World 219, MININICK World 220, HAMLOPHOLE World 222, SUZPEME
World 227, TIMMEHOLE World 232, EOAGBDOR World 233, BURINPAL
World 234, MORLOPPERT World 239, ALPOGOLIN World 240, BADOPAL
World 243, BUGHIPT World 246, BINGBLIN World 247, SADINDON
World 251, MINEABAR World 253, FUTOGOING World 256, SHIMPLUG
World 258, JOSQAZMET World 260, CALGBING World 264, EOAOXHILL
World 265, BUREAMET World 270, WEAVDIILL World 276, SHADSODLOW
World 278, BINOXTORY World 281, QAZOGOOLD World 282, HAMDIICK
World 283, MINDELOW World 284, VERYUOND World 285, FUTKOPHOLE
World 288, SHIGBOLD World 290, JOSSODOR World 291, TIMYICK
World 295, KILLQUEPIL World 298, MORDIPAL World 301, RINGIAL
```

cheats 58 / 84

```
World 302, WEAUCEPIL World 304, BADSODLIN World 306, HOBOXPERT World 307, BUGEAOUT World 309, CORQUEBAR World 312, LOWDIDON World 314, VERYINGLUG World 317, FUTASER World 319, DOUYDON World 322, SUZPEME World 323, TIMQUEMET World 326, SWADIORD World 329, BUFIHILL World 339, BUGDEHAM World 345, QAZASME World 351, DOUQUELAS World 356, CALINGPAL World 361, BUROUTJOB World 366, WEAVTAL World 368, BADOZJOB World 372, SHADMEOUT World 377, QAZUSDON World 383, DOUWILING World 384, SHIINGORD World 387, TIMMPHILL World 392, EOAINCON World 399, ALPOCON World 402, HOBHIPEND World 409, QAZPEEND World 414, SUZMEICK World 423, KILLOXLAS WORLD 430, WEAVKOPOUT WORLD 496, SHADYPERT WORLD 437, COROXOUT WORLD 493, RINGAPAL WORLD 494, WEAVUSPERT
```

When you bring up the options screen in a Conquest game, you can enter a number from 0 to 32768; the program will generate a world associated with whatever number you type in. This gives you 128,000 worlds to choose from!!! If you enter KILLUSPAL, it will put you on world 999. Hmm...

1.167 power drift

POWER DRIFT

Select any couse except D and win all the races (you must win them to get a gold medal-finishing in the top 3 is -not- good enuff!) Collect all the gold medals and you enter a bonus round on a secret couse with you in control of the F-14 Tomcat from Afterburner! with no collsion detection. Do the same thing on couse D and collect all the gold medals and this time you will be in control of the Super Hang-On bike!

1.168 predator

PREDATOR

If your energy gets on the low side, simply press F10 and restore it.

1.169 prophecy i the viking child

PROPHECY I THE VIKING CHILD

Here are the codes to help you get through the game

DENIS - The Forest
THE BLIZ - The Bridge
SHARKMAN - The Labyrinth
NYMHARSW - The Desert

cheats 59 / 84

1.170 puffys saga

PUFFYS SAGA

Press F5 and F6 together and you will be advanced to level 7. Press DEL to goto level 8 press it again to go to level 9

1.171 puzznic

PUZZNIC

When playing the game, press the space bar to bring up the retry screen, but don't release the spacebar. All the time that it is held down the game will be paused and you can work out what to do without having to rush.

1.172 quadralien (logotron/spinnaker)

QUADRALIEN (Logotron/Spinnaker)

Access codes: level 1- 170961, level 2- 010655, level 3- 610169. And now, some tips: once in the core, you can't quit. So choose droids with good lasers, Jack and Spud for example. The Quadralien mother is made up of 4 separate pieces grouped together and surrounded by Earthling boxes. The mother can only be destroyed by blowing up each box from a different direction. From the starting point there are three exits: north, east, and west. Go east and destroy the first box, return to the starting point, and go north to destroy the second box. You will now have both droids to blow the remaining boxes. Go west through the one-way force field, and get the other. Don't forget to keep recharging.

1.173 r-type

R-TYPE

Enter SUMITA on the high score table for unlimited lives. NOTE: The One Magazine says it is SUMITA. (with period)

(2nd cheat)

Load the game; when you get the "insert disk 2 and press space" prompt, press HELP and type ME, then press the up arrow (between INSERT and CLR HOME). Now insert disk 2 and press space. While playing the game, you can become impervious to collisions (F5), impervious to enemy fire (F6), get

cheats 60 / 84

infinite credits (F7), and put the orb in the control of a second player with a stick plugged in the mouse port (F8). Neat!

1.174 rainbow islands

RAINBOW ISLANDS

We all know that collecting the seven different-colored gems gives you an extra life and a 100,000 Bonus Gem once the Boss is defeated. But collecting all of the gems in the correct order of color (from left to right on the gem counter) not only awrds you the life and Bonus Gem, it also grants you access to a magical secret room. When you reach the end of the level, a silver door appears. 'You don't have to fight the Boss. (Hint A)

Even more useful is how to create any color gem. The screen is split into several invisible vertical stripes of color. When a gem falls, its color is determined by the 'color' of the area into which it fell. Now all you have to do is guage carefully where the dead enemy will fall to create the gem color of your choice. (Hint B)

Type the following codes while the title screen is displayed

```
BLRBJSBJ awards permanent fast shoes
RJSBJSBR awards permanent double rainbows
SSSLLRRS awards permanent fast rainbows
BJBJBJRS Hint 'A'
LJLSLBLS Hint 'B'
LBSJRLJL Contine after Island Five
RRLLBBJS All hidden food becomes money
RRRRSBSJ Does both of the previous two
SRBJSLSB Gives you a 100 Million Points Counter
```

1.175 rambo iii

RAMBO III

Get on the high-score list and type RENEGADE. Pressing 1,2 and 3 will drop you on the level of your choice. And now for some tips:

- 1) When inside the 2nd building, wear your IR goggles.
- 2) Don't walk in front of soldiers, since it will trigger an alarm and about 8 soldiers will jump you!
- 3) If you enter a dark room, use the glow tube.
- 4) Never use a gun without a silencer.
- 5) Turn off the electric door with switch located several rooms away.
- 6) The mine detector won't work without the generator.
- 7) The IR goggles won't work without a battery.
- 8) Watch out for IR beams, since they also trigger alarms.

Here's a list of items you can find: arrows, silencer, first aid kit, IR goggles, glow tube, battery, key, mine, detector (in 2 pieces), pistol, ammo, rubber gloves (you never know when you can be expected to perform major surgery!!!)

cheats 61 / 84

1.176 return of the jedi

```
RETURN OF THE JEDI
```

On the high score table, enter 'Darth Vader'. From now on, F2 will skip a stage.

1.177 return to genesis

RETURN TO GENESIS

Type 'WASP.ASM' on the title screen and then pressing F5 for invincibility.

1.178 rick dangerous

RICK DANGEROUS

Enter 'POOKY' on the high score table and you will continue on the level you died on. It is of no use until you can pass level 1.

1.179 rings of medusa

RINGS OF MEDUSA

After entering your name, type 'DESOXYRIBONUKLEINSAEURE', then HELP.

1.180 roadblasters

ROADBLASTERS

When on the starting line, type 'LAVILLASTRANGIATO', then:

1.181 robocop

ROBOCOP

Pause the game and type 'BEST KEPT SECRET' for invulnerability.

cheats 62 / 84

1.182 robocop 2

```
ROBOCOP 2
```

While on the intro screen type SERIALINTERFACE then while playing press F9 to top up Robocop's energy and F10 to skip to next level.

1.183 rock 'n roll

```
ROCK 'N ROLL
```

Enter 'RAINBOW ARTS' for your name. The screen should turn grey. To warp to any level, enter the following:
Level number, XX, followed by four digits that when added together equal the level number, XX, and then the level number reversed.

```
Examples: To play level 12, Enter \rightarrow 12 XX 3333 XX 21 12 = Level number, XX, 3+3+3+3=12 etc.
```

If you want to hear the tunes type 'COUNTRY' and a menu will appear.

Another tip allows you to get to level 33 (1 level after the last!)

Here's How: Find the special hole on level 1. It's surrounded by 3 left pointing arrows. Fall down the hole, and press the left mouse button. You are now warped to level 33!

1.184 rolling thunder

ROLLING THUNDER

Type JIMBBBY for infinite energy - type I to advance levels

1.185 rotor

ROTOR

Here are some codes for higher levels:

Level 1 - GAG

- 2 LIP
- 3 FLY
- 4 MEN
- 5 AWE
- 6 TNT

Also, 'PIT' allows access to the battle simulator.

cheats 63 / 84

1.186 savage

SAVAGE

Right at the beginning of the game (blue sector) you will find a well on the left. Run towards it and jump before you hit the eall. Now you will find yourself at the other side of it. Keep on walking to the left and you will notice the screen going crazy. Waggle the joystick in all directions and after a while you will find yourself in the red sector. Once in the red sector do the same as in the blue sector. Now you go to the purple sector. Do the same as in the red and blue sectors.

A message appears that you have completed game one and the code word for game two.

The password for level two is SABATTA. For infinite lives enter BRUISER

When level three is loaded select the enter code for level two option on the menu and when prompted enter ${\tt PORSCHE}$

1.187 sdi (activision)

SDI (Activision)

Shoot down all the swirling pods, then on the high score table type in ALERIC. This cheat is activated and you can use the functions keys to select any level that you wish.

1.188 s.d.i. (cinemaware)

S.D.I. (Cinemaware)

When you're in the Russian space station, pick one man and keep firing at him 10 to 15 times. No other men will appear and you can keep doing it until you get the girl.

1.189 sentry (the sentinel)

SENTRY (THE SENTINEL)

Here's some Level Codes:

- 3) 70511958 19) 55742564 80) 18452261 196) 72957558
- 8) 16257084 36) 97578966 103) 36873128 225) 38546570
- 10) 43428170 50) 61185004 127) 06567770
- 11) 40556356 61) 26060764 150) 92856449
- 18) 68627185 66) 68657887 169) 16788555

cheats 64 / 84

1.190 shadow of the beast

SHADOW OF THE BEAST

When the 'beast' title appears, hold down both mouse buttons and the joystick button until asked to insert disk 2. This will give you unlimited lives. Unfortunately, this does not work on all versions.

1.191 shadow of beast ii

SHADOW OF BEAST II

Start playing game. Go right. When you encounter first man, type A (for Ask). Then type in TEN PINTS. Don't get killed or this will not activate infinite lives.

++++++++++++

Go to the right until you get to the forest, where the warrior says to you, "DO NOT ENTER THESE WOODS", press A the type TEN PINTS then it will say THIS ONE IS FOR YOU ROGER. CHEAT MODE ACTIVATED.

Level Passwords

Level 1 - Eternity Level 2 - Sunstone Level 3 - Necropolis

Also, try these words in the game: MALETO, KARAM, PIGM, PYGM, SEA, OLD, MAN, COMPA, SACK, PACK, GATE

1.192 shadow warriors

SHADOW WARRIORS

Press CTRL, ESC, F2, 5, V, J, Right Alt, Help, Left bracket on numeric pad, and the small Enter. Now when the title screen plays the bottom of the screen will flash to indicate that the cheat is activated. During play the Help keys skips levels.

Another cheat:

When you reach the continue option screen and, if after the word credit, it says 1, start tapping the 1 and 2 keys alternately, all the way through the change disk prompt until both men fall from the sky. This gives you infinite lives.

1.193 shinobi

cheats 65 / 84

SHINOBI

Pause the game during play and type:

LARSVii for unlimited credits

LARSVii while holding down left mouse button to enter colour mode (this is controlled with numeric pad)

Pressing Q while the game is paused lets you enter music mode

Lastly when the Shinobi logo appears on the title screen hold down the

1.194 sidearms

SIDEARMS

- 1] Hit [CAPS LOCK].
- 2] While playing type in FTBOK.
- 3] You may now use the following keys:

letter T and move the mouse to control it.

1-5: Weapons Select

6 : Faster Speed

7 : Slower Speed

8 : Lives

9 : Beta Suit

T : Game Stats

X+#: Set Stage (1-9,0)

K : Kill Off Enemy

D : Screen Dump/Die

C : Clear 'Last' Enemy of Stage

R : Restart

H : ???

L : Add 100K to score

I : Menu

Q : Quit to Desktop

P] Pause

J] Joystick

M] Mouse

1.195 silkworm

SILKWORM

Type SCRAP 28 on the control option screen for infinite lives.

Version 1- Hold down the HELP key and keep it pressed while pressing fire and you'll get infinite lives and can move thru the levels by pressing the numeric keys 1 to 0 and the minus key.

Version 2-If you have the latest version then attempting the above will reveal the message: 'Congratulations!, you have found the cheat mode... unfortunately it has been ZZAPPED!'. If this happens goto the control

cheats 66 / 84

selection and type 'scrap 28' and then start the game. The effect is the same as above.

1.196 sim city

SIM CITY

Hold SHIFT and type 'FUND' for \$10,000. It will cause an earthquake every tenth time you do it, so do it before you start your city.

Another tip is to set the citizen's taxes to 0%. Then just before tax collection (December or November if playing at fast speed) quickly set the taxes up to 20%. Then after you collect taxes, put it back down to 0%. This way the citizens think they are not paying any taxes.

You can build land on water. Find a straight (horizontal or vertical), stretch of coastline and string a powerline along it. Next, move one square over, out into the water and string another powerline parallel to the first. Repeat as many times as you want. Then just bulldoze all the excess powerlines and you can build on the new land.

To MAKE land you simply make a 3 lane highway across any water source. When you make a road by putting 3 sections of road on top of three section of road on top of three sections of road (3 by 3) you make 1 section of land in the middle.

WWWWW WWWWWW To make more land, just

WRRRW WRRRW move you roads over, or
L= land WRRRW = WRLRW make your roads 4 by 4,
W= water WRRRW WRRRW 5 by 5 etc. Play with
R= road LLRRRLL LLRRRLLL it. It'll work.
LLLLLLL LLLLLLL

1.197 sinbad & throne of falcon

SINBAD & THRONE OF FALCON

When you are about to die, select the close icon, and then continue. You'll be as good as new and back at the map.

1.198 skidz

SKIDZ

Start the game as usual and hold down the firebutton ALT and C together for infinite lives. M key will skip levels.

Hold down the firebutton ALT and M (one source says L key) for access to any level any time.

Don't activate both or you won't get past level two.

cheats 67 / 84

1.199 slayer

SLAYER

Confront the end-of-level guardian with one life intact. Press D then crash into its dead body. You'll now have infinite lives.

1.200 sly spy

SLY SPY

Enter 007 as the code and type SHAKEN NOT STIRRED during play to ease up on the enemy's efforts.

1.201 solomon's key

SOLOMON'S KEY

Type HELP when it says Press any Key to Load.

1.202 sonic boom

SONIC BOOM

On the hi-score table, enter DOUGAL. The next time you play you will find:

- F1 Increases energy
- F2 Awards a full drone squadron
- F3 Skip to the next level.

1.203 sorcery+

SORCERY+

Type in GAS MASK WHEELER WANTS CHEAT (including the spaces) to open all door, to stop the timer and to be able to enter the $^\prime+^\prime$ part of the game.

Another listing says the sorceror becomes invisible instead. Try it!

1.204 space ace

SPACE ACE

While playing the game, type 'DODEMODEXTER' to see the entire game completed.

cheats 68 / 84

1.205 spell bound

SPELL BOUND

Level Passwords: 2) HEYY 3) OUDI 4) DYOU 5) CALL 6) MYPI 7) NTAW 8) OMAN

Another cheat??

TYPE "HEYYOUDIDYOUCALLMYPINTAWOMANNUTS" (Don't know what happens)

1.206 spherical

SPHERICAL

Type BLADERUNNER on the title screen and you can skip levels by pressing the required number.

Another cheat file says you use the left and right arrow keys to move forward and backwards through the levels.

+++++++++++++++++

Here are all the passwords:

RADAGAST SKYFIRE GLIEF GUMBA YARMAK MIRGAL MOURNBLADE CHACHMAL ORCSLAYER GHANIMA JADAWIN

1.207 spidertronic (infogrames)

SPIDERTRONIC (Infogrames)

Get a high score and enter CHEAT on the screen, press Return and, then, the fire button; the screen will go black; a prompt will appear:

Last game level: GAME.LSO

New game level:

Type GAME.LS and the number of the level you wanna play. Press Return and, then, the fire button, and you start playing on the desired level.

1.208 spiderman

SPIDERMAN

When title screen loads, hit joystick fire button. At screen where it says

- 1) Play the game
- 2) Spidey Take 0

cheats 69 / 84

3) Quit the game

Choose Spidey Take 0 - click joystick button once. Now hit 2 key on keyboard (not numeric pad) Once in the game, play as normal, but now when you start to lose health (indicated by change in picture of spiderman on right side of screen) just hit Help key - suddenly all energy is back.

1.209 spittin' image

SPITTIN' IMAGE

The game is easiest if fought in this order:

- 1) Reagan, Pope
- 2) Gorby, Pope
- 3) Ayatollah, Pope
- 4) Botha, Pope
- 5) Margaret, Pope

Finally a couple of useful pointers: Keep close to your opponent, so they can't hit you back. Always move away from your opponent when their helpers appear, and hit your opponent with your special move, when they are using theirs.

1.210 spy vs spy

SPY Vs SPY

Wait by the door to the airport and booby trap all doors. When the other spy has got all the stuff, he'll get killed trying to get to the exit - just go through the door which he tried to get through. Pick up the stuff by searching the furniture and escape. If he does get through, just beat the shit out of him and head for the exit.

1.211 starflight

STARFLIGHT

In the trade depot at the space station buy " 1000" Endurium. Sell it all back and you have an additional 20,000 mu's. If you only sell 990 back you get 2,714,000 mu's.

1.212 starglider

cheats 70 / 84

STARGLIDER

This one is complex, so pay attention!! Start the game, slow down completely, press F, and press Backspace. Now, type in the following twice: JS(Space)ARG(Backspace)S(Backspace)(Return).

Pressing N gives you 5000 points, E reboots the disk, M stops all enemy aircraft, P adds an extra missile.

++++++++++++++++

Slow down to minimum speed and select F for fixed gunsights. Pause the game and type JS ARG S followed by RETURN, then type JS ARG S and hit RETURN again.

Pressing M stops all enemies in their tracks, while P awards an extra missile. N gives an extra 5000 points to your score.

To enter the secret object viewer, press 'z'. Then press 'p' to pause. Select [, and .] and manipulate objects. You can use all keys but 'q' and 'ESC'. Use the mouse to change point of view, or magnification with right mouse button.

1.213 starglider ii

STARGLIDER II

Slow down your ship completely and press 'F' for fixed sights. Press BACKSPACE to pause, and type in the words: 'WERE ON A MISSION FROM GOD' and then press 1.

Your shield and energy levels will drop to a fixed point. Press K and you will receive all the weapons. Repeat if needed.

Where to get what and how:

Bouncing bombs - Castron depot, use on Projector bases only.

Missiles - Millway depots, use on Walkers, Stompers, etc...

Cuboids - use a lot of energy, given to you by prof Taymar.

Neutron bomb - use on space station only.

Cask Of Vistan Vine – get from pirates, or trade a boink at the Castron depot.

Clutter Of Noodles ...uh, Cluster of Nodules - on beautiful downtown Dante.

Egron Mini-Rocket - surface of Aldos or Q-Beta.

cheats 71 / 84

Case Of Nuke Fuel - Aldos surface.

Asteroid - between Apogee and Millway, in the Asteroid Belt.

Flat Diamond - capture a Mech Whale, take it to the Questa depot, and trade it in for a flat diamond.

Lump Of Mineral Rock - Q-Beta surface.

Crate Of Castrobars - go to Enos and grab a tree, trade it in at the Castron depot ("Look everybody! Toothpicks!!!").

Professor Taymar - After getting all of the above ingredients, go to Broadway. Make sure you have a crate of Castrobars in the hold.

Cruise the surface and tractor-beam the first Emma 2 you see. Bring it aboard. Taymar is inside. He will install the Cuboid launcher and agree to go to Apogee. Take him to the Apogee depot. When the neutron bomb is built, take it to Q-Beta's false moon. If all 6 Projector Bases have been rebuilt, drop by one and blow it up. You will see the space station, surrounded by Mini-sentinels. Take a couple out with missiles. Move toward the station, and when you're directly over it, drop the bomb. A massive explosion follows, and you win the game!!!

1.214 star goose

STAR GOOSE

Hit all the function keys from F1 through to F10 and you've got unlimited protection in this cute shoot em up.

1.215 starquake

STARQUAKE

To help you get about a bit, here's a complete list of teleport codes:

FLIED	ROKEA
CHING	HINDI
DAVRO	SOCHI
SOLUN	NICHA
TABET	BORNO
LUANG	CWORE
TSOIN	KWANG
KALED	ADKEA

1.216 starray

cheats 72 / 84

STARRAY

On the option screen, type AL YANAKOLVIC then press F5 for an effect. Also pressing X, C, T and Space keys produces a cheat screen.

Unfortunately the cheat mode isn't as straight forward as the game play. Here's the step by step guide to getting an invincible ship. Make sure your mouse is plugged in, but don't use it to move the highlight.

Access the OPTIONS SCREEN (ie: press the SPACE BAR). Move down to the VIEW GAME SCREEN option. Push the joystick LEFT and press FIRE. The GAME SCREEN should appear. Centre the joystick and press FIRE again. The OPTIONS SCREEN should reappear.

Move down to the SOUND ON option.
Push the joystick to the RIGHT and press FIRE. If SOUND ON changes to SOUND OFF, start again from scratch.
Return to the VIEW GAME SCREEN option.
Push the joystick RIGHT and while holding it in this direction, hold down the RIGHT MOUSE BUTTON.
Press the LEFT MOUSE BUTTON.

The OPTIONS SCREEN should change to CHEAT MODE. Return to RESUME GAME and continue play with a shield that never depletes. If this doesn't work, try again from a new game.

1.217 stormlord

STORMLORD

First cheat:

As the game starts to load hold down left mouse button and firebutton, and keep them down until game loads. Then when the game starts pause it and type MNBVC for infinite time and lives. Pause game and press L to skip to the next level.

Another cheat:

When the credits screen is displayed type DRAGONBRIDGE, a message indicating cheat mode is active will appear. Start game then SPACEBAR then press L to skip levels

Another cheat:

Enter 'JAMES CAMERON' on the high score table. Now, whenever you need more lives, hit F9.

1.218 storm trooper

cheats 73 / 84

STORM TROOPER

On the high score screen, type JAMES CAMERON . Now press F9 whenever you need more lives.

1.219 street fighter

STREET FIGHTER

To progress to the next level of this abominable licensed beat'em up, type STREET CHEAT on the title screen and press the HELP key.

1.220 strider

STRIDER

Press F9 to pause the game. Hold HELP, Left Shit, and 1 (main keyboard). Let go of all three, and press F10 to restart the game.

From now on the following keys are activated:

```
1-5 (main keyboard) = Warp to corresponding level F1 - F4 = Warp to section 1-4 in current level
```

If you are almost dead, just use the F1-F4 keys (depending on how far you are) for renewed strength!

1.221 stryx

STRYX

Hit the Help, M, and E keys at the same time to get maximum strength and fuel levels.

Hold down the Help, M, E and P keys at the same time to get all four door passes.

1.222 super cars (gremlin)

```
SUPER CARS (Gremlin)
```

When asked to enter your name, type in the word RICH to get half a million quid to spend. Or type in the word BIGC to take you to the last and most challenging level. Enter ODIE for a 2nd level start.

cheats 74 / 84

1.223 super hang on

SUPER HANG ON

To enter this cheat mode, you must be able to beat the current continent's high score table. Africa is the easiest. After making a high score, enter '750J' for your name. It should change to "...." if it works. Hold down Control, Left Alternate, Z, and T as the credits screen changes to the options screen. Let go of the T key and the cheat mode will be on. Enter new coefficients for the road turns using the keypad. The initial settings are 60 for an outer turn and 45 for an inner. You also gain a machine gun. Use it with the amiga key. It can be used to destroy other bikes or roadside obstacles.

1.224 switchblade

SWITCHBLADE

On the Hi score table enter POOKY and hold down 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5 keys and click on END to exit. Continue clicking through the opening screens while still holding down the selected key to enter the game at five different sections.

1.225 sword of sodan

SWORD OF SODAN

Type NANCY on hi score table for infinite lives

1.226 teenage mutant hero turtles

TEENAGE MUTANT HERO TURTLES

When prompted for the four-figure access code type 8859, then 1506 and finally the corect code from the manual. Now press HELP to replensh energy.

1.227 test drive

TEST DRIVE

Hold down the button while going around turns and you will not hit the wall or fall off of the cliff (other cars can still hit you).

cheats 75 / 84

1.228 test drive ii

```
TEST DRIVE II
```

Try typing the following during the game for interesting results:

```
    aerf - Fast acceleration and quick braking (and free life)
        Keep retyping it for lots of lifes.
    gass - Jump to gas station with amazing average time and score
gasst - Jump to gas station and use real average time and score
,bruce - Change sign on level 2 from 'Play Grand Prix Circuit' to
        'Bruce Dawson Wrote This'
    6outran - unknown
```

1.229 three stooges

THREE STOOGES

To really slow down the hang that selects the scenes, do the slapping game and pull Curly's ear; do it continuously until time runs out.

1.230 thunderbirds

THUNDERBIRDS

Here are some passwords:

Level 2: RECOVERY Level 3: ALOYSIUS Level 4: ANDERSON

1.231 thunderblade

THUNDERBLADE

On high score table, type CRASH and you can skip levels by pressing HELP

1.232 thunder cats

THUNDER CATS

On the 'Rescue Tygra' stage, find the place where bonus' pop up frequently, and keep getting them. If you are careful not to die, you can horde a lot of free men.

cheats 76 / 84

1.233 thunder blade

THUNDER BLADE

To skip levels type in CRASH when the game has completely finished loading, and the picture from the film "Blue Thunder' appears. On pressing the H key, the screen should flash to signify that the cheat is active. To access the next level press HELP.

TIME MACHINE

A level cheat exists for this game. Get a high score and enter the word DIZZY. Now you can skip to any zone just by pressing the relevant number keys.

1.234 times of lore (origin)

TIMES OF LORE (Origin)

Brown scroll kills all monsters on the screen, white scroll freezes them for a limited time (act now!), green scroll teleports (use only twice), white potion random energy refuel, green potion complete refuel. Boots of speed are in Treela, magic axe is in Lankwell. Save your game often! When playing at night, turn up the contrast and brightness settings (it won't make the game any smarter, though!).

1.235 titan (titus)

TITAN (Titus)

Game Codes/passwords

J4JMKR	2.	НВНСНС	3.	. 4492LI
2401TO	6.	01LO38	7.	. 04KJOB
198075	9.	OVR70	10.	. H67JR1
04JBR8	12.	RDL89G	13.	. B8JLJ4
DNBE08	15.	TMV281	16.	. LO9U3H
9JHTQN	18.	UKUTB8	19.	. 01HFJO
1R7DCG	21.	V30906	22.	. 4P4192
40RSHP	24.	E4DBQP	25.	. LFPOBO
1H9615	27.	MOBOPV	28.	. В9НН22
RN4RH9	30.	BG6W61	31.	. 1W1440
044080	33.	E396V3	34.	. 740330
2L41H1	36.	SGOWOO	37.	. 48H093
FU5HJ9	39.	OGU9PI	40.	. 294JBH
B608S0	42.	P810B9	43.	. KWOHME
HC6YS8	45.	900PNO	47.	. OOBI10
H0010K	49.	1S4LOF	50.	. D80N6D
3010LH	52.	K470MT	53.	. 09UPW9
OVE032	55.	L29RHL	56.	. 60RROR
H95LHT	60.	9LQHVU	61.	. HC932F
	2401TO 198075 04JBR8 DNBE08 9JHTQN 1R7DCG 40RSHP 1H9615 RN4RH9 044080 2L41H1 FU5HJ9 B608S0 HC6YS8 HOO1OK 3010LH OVE032	2401TO 6. 198075 9. 04JBR8 12. DNBE08 15. 9JHTQN 18. 1R7DCG 21. 40RSHP 24. 1H9615 27. RN4RH9 30. 044080 33. 2L41H1 36. FU5HJ9 39. B608S0 42. HC6YS8 45. HOO1OK 49. 3010LH 52. OVE032 55.	2401TO 6. 01L038 198075 9. OVR70 04JBR8 12. RDL89G DNBE08 15. TMV281 9JHTQN 18. UKUTB8 1R7DCG 21. V30906 40RSHP 24. E4DBQP 1H9615 27. MOBOPV RN4RH9 30. BG6W61 044080 33. E396V3 2L41H1 36. SGOWOO FU5HJ9 39. OGU9PI B608S0 42. P810B9 HC6YS8 45. 900PNO HOO1OK 49. 1S4LOF 3010LH 52. K47OMT OVE032 55. L29RHL	2401TO 6. 01LO38 7. 198075 9. 0VR70 10. 04JBR8 12. RDL89G 13. DNBE08 15. TMV281 16. 9JHTQN 18. UKUTB8 19. 1R7DCG 21. V30906 22. 40RSHP 24. E4DBQP 25. 1H9615 27. MOBOPV 28. RN4RH9 30. BG6W61 31. 044080 33. E396V3 34. 2L41H1 36. SGOWOO 37. FU5HJ9 39. OGU9PI 40. B608SO 42. P810B9 43. HC6YS8 45. 900PNO 47. HOO10K 49. 1S4LOF 50. 3010LH 52. K470MT 53. OVE032 55. L29RHL 56.

cheats 77 / 84

62. 117938	63.	6048HG	64.	4F039H
65. VOMO5V	66.	CO1FHT	67.	OS4500
68. 2U4BO5	69.	CF6B71	70.	88H102
71. H844C3	72.	OO5HOR	73.	NOTON8
74. OD8V01	75.	AH3HD8	76.	TIDDI2
77. 43L6TV	78.	8НН0Н3	79.	1I1S78
80. OIP4GO				

1.236 torvak the warrior

TORVAK THE WARRIOR

Type CHEAT on the high-score table followed by as many periods as possible. Then during play, press 1-5 to skip levels.

1.237 trailblazer

TRAILBLAZER

Hold down the Help, I, 1, and 2 keys and then type CHEAT. Now F3 will remove gravity, F5 will change ball shape, F6 will change other player's balls. Help will produce a laugh.

1.238 treasure island dizzy

TREASURE ISLAND DIZZY

You can fly by typing ICANFLY at the start of the game. Keep pressing up and you will be flying with the best of them.

Hold down S, P A, C, and Space keys. Now press C to disappear (Space makes you reappear). When you have disappeared, M key moves the map around.

Here are some objects, and where to use them:

CHEST - Below the Cliff SNORKEL - In the water

GRAVEDIGGER SPADE - In the grave on Island 2
MAGIC STONE - Totem Pole (Island 2)
DETONATOR AND DYNAMITE - Mine (Island 1)

AXE & BIBLE - Bridge (Island 1)
POGO STICK - Pogo place on ship
GOLD COINS - The Shop

FIRE PROOF SUIT - Smuggler's Cave (Island 2)

BRANDY - Shop GOLD EGG - Shop

BRASS KEY - Smuggler's Cave
CROWBAR - Rock in Water

cheats 78 / 84

1.239 turrican

TURRICAN

This is more of a bug than a cheat, but here is a technique you can use in Turrican:

If you come to a bad guy that you don't want to deal with, leave the screen and then come back. The bad guy should be gone. Unfortunately this also happens to extra men and weapons.

(cheat)

To get 99 lives:

Get a high score more than 20,000 and quit game. It will go to the high score table. TYPE "BLUESMOBIL" and hit return. On the next play you will see 99 lives on the bottom of the screen.

1.240 unreal

UNREAL

On the animation screen with the 3D balls, type "ORDILOGICUS" and hit return. The screen should flash white or colors. You now have unlimited energy on the next play. Skip levels by pressing return.

1.241 untouchables

UNTOUCHABLES

When the title screen appears while loading, type in SOUTHAMPTON GAZETTE the screen flashes to indicate cheat mode...hit F10 to skip levels.

(Note may have no space between two words)

Pressing HELP on levels 2, 3, and 6 to warp to the second half of the level.

Another cheat: Pause the game then type these codes to skip levels:

- 1 Bride Rolls
- 2 Mac N Alley
- 3 Kid Zapping
- 4 A Nit in Time

1.242 venus the flytrap

VENUS THE FLYTRAP

Passwords: THE ONE CODES

Level Two The Frozen Wastes MANTIDAS MANTIS
Level Three The Dead City CICADAS CICADES

cheats 79 / 84

Level	Four	Wood World	PSYLLIDS	PSYLIDS
Level	Five	The Caverns	PIERIDS	PIERIDS
Level	Six	Death Valley	SATYRID	SALTYRID
Level	Seven	The Creeping Swamp	LYCAENID	LYCAENID
Level	Eight	Tech World	PYRALID	
Level	Nine	Translucent Plain	NOCTUID	
Level	Ten	The Stygian Creek	NO PASSWORD!	

1.243 veteran

VETERAN

Press 'HELP' key, andvancing the mission to the next stage.

1.244 vigilante

VIGILANTE

Type GREEN CRYSTAL on hi score table- F1 adds lives (as many as you like) F8 skips levels

1.245 virus

VIRUS

Hold down Enter on the keypad, and press P to pause. Continue holding Enter down and press O to unpause. Everything will look normal except for an extra bar below the altitude gauge. Pressing the following keys:

```
C - special F/Xs on/off,
```

D - demo on/off,

 ${\tt F}$ - refuels you completely,

L - adds one missile every time it's pressed,

N - turns cheat off.

1.246 voodoo nightmare

VOODOO NIGHTMARE

This hint will make the game somewhat easier to play. You probably noticed that all the nasties go to sleep at night. When you pause the game, the day/night timer still runs. Thus it is possible to play only during the safe night periods, and pausing the game during the dangerous daylight.

cheats 80 / 84

1.247 voyager

VOYAGER

On the options screen, type 'WHEN THE SWEET SHOWERS OF APRIL FALL'. You will then have access to a cheat menu.

1.248 warhawk (firebird)

WARHAWK (Firebird)

After loading, press F3. When you start the game, a blue blob appears on the screen. Pick it up and you get infinite power.

1.249 warhead

WARHEAD

The very first time you attack the berserker, hit him with everything you have, including the MDC. He will then keep following you. When Solbase says to take him anywhere, go to CH010 and he will get sucked into a black hole.

1.250 weird dreams

WEIRD DREAMS

In the hall of mirrors, walk into the rightmost mirror as far as you can go without passing to the other side (use trial and error) at this point enter SOS on the HELP key in morse code which is ...—....

3 stabs of the HELP key in succession followed by 3 presses of about 1 second each followed by 3 stabs again in succession.

Your lives counter should be replaced by an infinity symbol

1.251 wings (cinemaware)

WINGS (Cinemaware)

Basic stuff

Each letter of the word WINGS on the main menu does something. To access them hold down the CTRL Shift and Alt keys on the left side of the keyboard while holding down the right mouse button. While holding down these keys and button, you can click on each of the letters in wings with the left mouse button. Each letter does the following:

"W" toggles the music on and off

"I" turns the CAPS LOCK key into an autofire button

cheats 81 / 84

- "N" no flight school missions required for new pilots
- "G" Guess
- "S" Saves game without having to exit

To access the other cheats you must go to flight school.

To get an awesome pilot (once only) click on the bullseye on the airplane at the top of the flight school menu. The screen will either flash or you will get a requester asking if you want to quit (say no). Then create a new pilot. Enter the name "Orca The Killer Tomato" (without the quotes, and remember it's case sensitive). Orca is all ready and doesn't need flight school.

To access a menu of options (much of which is no longer useful or active) create a new pilot. Enter the name " Who is The Riddler" Leave off the quotes but be sure and type the two leading spaces. DO NOT HIT RETURN to enter the name, hit ESCape instead. Then just follow the prompts.

If you run from a hard disk you can hit LEFT-AMIGA ESCape to toggle to the Workbench screen and back.

Game Tips:

BALLOON BUSTING- The first thing to do in Balloon Busting missions is to take out the AA gun. It isn't too hard so give it a try.

DOG FIGHTS- When involved in a dog fight with other planes always attack from above. This is because if you attack from below the other plane will climb which is very annoying. By attacking from above you drive the other plane down rather than up.

BEING TAILED- When you are being tailed hold the joystick to the bottom-right. You should turn off to the right and out of the other planes line of fire.

1.252 wizball

WIZBALL

Pause the game (spacebar) and type 'RAINBOW' resume the game and press space again. now hit 'C' to fill the pot with the current colour.

Another cheat says RAINBOWT

1.253 x-out

X-OUT

On the equipment screen, select the white bug-shaped ship and put it in the grid area. Choose the single orange-colored laser, drag it up to the face of the shop owner and keep clicking on the left mouse button and you'll get 500,000 credits. Now arm yourself to the teeth and blast away to you hearts

82 / 84 cheats

content.

1.254 xenon

XENON

Let yourself be killed off at Level 2, Stage 2 and all the aliens in the round will be destroyed.

1.255 xenon ii

XENON II

```
*** What And Where To Buy ***
```

```
LEVEL 1, SHOP 1: Buy Health, Super Nashwan
```

LEVEL 1, SHOP 2: Sell Rear Shot, Buy Double Shot and Side Shot

LEVEL 2, SHOP 1: Buy Side Shot

LEVEL 2, SHOP 2: Sell Side Shot

LEVEL 3, SHOP 1: Buy Health and Rear Shot.

LEVEL 3, SHOP 2: Sell Rear Shot, Buy Side Shot, Laser, and Power Up

LEVEL 4, SHOP 1: Sell Rear Shot, Sell Side Shot

Try to stick with your best weapon, and end up with 2 Cannons, 2 Lasers, and either Side Shot or Rear Shot.

Always spend your money in the shops as you cannot take leftover cash.

```
*** Halfway and End Monsters ***
```

SNAIL: Shoot at eye, avoid mines

ALIEN: Shoot eyes at either side at top. Scroll back and shoot centre eye

SPIDER: Destroy as much web as possible. Fly down to face spyder and fire continuously.

CRAYFISH: Travels in figure eight. Stay below and fire in it's face.

SNAKE: Attacks from left of screen.

DRAGON: Shoot the side heads first, then tail, then main head.

HEAD: Shoot both eyes, avoiding laser fire and extending tongue. Shoot at head when tongue goes in.

TANK: Use missles

GRAND SPACESHIP: Shoot all cannons until totally destroyed.

ITEM		COST		COMMENTS	
+	-+		-+-		+
Advice		200		Only useful after Level 1	
Speedup		500		Essential to survival	
Half Health		500		Restores half your energy	
Autofire		500		Needed if joystick has none	
Nashwan		600		10 Seconds of sheer heaven	
Full Health		1000		Restores full energy	

cheats 83 / 84

ı	Rear Shot	1	1000	ı	Very effective on later levels	
i	Small Mine	i	1000	i	Useless	i
i	Side Shot	i	1000	i	Cannot be used with Rear Shot	i
ĺ	Electroball	i	1200	i	Too sensitive to control	İ
ĺ	Power-Up	i	2000	i	Double bullet size	İ
i	Large Mine	i	3000	i	Useless	i
ĺ	Double Shot	ĺ	3000	ĺ	Recommended on later levels	
	Cannon		4000		Effective when using two	
	Dive		4000		Waste of Money, but fun	
	Missles		4000		Weak to start with	
	Laser		4000		Awesome when using two or more	
	Drone		4500		Two slow	
	Flamer		5000		Extremely limited range	
	Bomb		5500		Limited range but powerful	
	Extra Life		6000		You'll need lots of these!	
	Homers		6000		Four slow but powerful missles	
	Protection		6000		Doesn't do much	
	Bitmap Shades		6000		Darkens Screen - useless	
т.						

1.256 unnamed.1

X-OUT

On the equipment screen, selec the white bug-shaped ship and put it on the grid area. Choose the single orange coloured laser, drag it up to the face of the shop owner and keep clicking the left mouse button. You'll get \$500,000\$ credits.

1.257 xybots

 ${\tt XYBOTS}$

Get a high score and enter 'ALF' for your name. Now you will have unlimited lives.

1.258 z-out

Z-OUT

While playing the game hold down J key at any point, press 1-6 and you will be transported to the respective level. You can then press the keys 1 to 3 on the numeric keypad to skip to the three different stages on that level.

1.259 zany golf

cheats 84 / 84

ZANY GOLF

To get to the secret level, make it to the last level (energy). There is a mouse hole where two eyes appear occasionally. When the eyes turn red, putt the ball into the hole to warp to the secret level, 'Mystery'.

1.260 zombi (ubi soft)

ZOMBI (UBI Soft)

If you have seen Dawn Of The Dead, you already have a good idea on how to solve most of the puzzles. But here's some extra tips anyway: 1) To lock up the mall to keep zombies from getting in, you need to park the trucks over the entrances. Get the key from the office on the 2nd floor and go to the 4th floor where the keys to the trucks are kept. 2) To keep the dead zombies from coming to un-life, lock them up in the freezer in the basement. 3) before you can go play in the basement, you need a source of light. Get the fuses and gloves from the 3rd floor and go to it!!

1.261 zoom

ZOOM

Press the F10 key when asked to select the starting level and you can start at any level up to level 30.